
 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/6/2023 - Page 1 

 

 

 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor 

Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1 

Anne Weir, Place 2 

Maria Amezcua, Place 3 

Sonia Wallace, Place 4 

Aaron Moreno, Place 5 

Deja Hill, Place 6 
 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, December 06, 2023 at 7:00 PM 

Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St. 

AGENDA 

This meeting will be live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel 

You can access the meeting at https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda 

related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) minutes per person. 

 

Agenda Item Public Comments (yellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda and 

agenda items combined for a length of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all items, except for 

Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made when the item comes before the Council and, 

not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion May be Taken by the City Council during 

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items. 

To address the City Council, please complete the white or yellow card and present it to the City Secretary, or 

designee prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance amending the Shadowglen Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) and being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US 

Highway 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Highway 290, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Marcus Equity 

Owner: Cottonwood Holdings Limited, LLC 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
  

1

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/6/2023 - Page 2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be 

enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a 

Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes. 
Submitted by: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 

• November 15, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting;  

• November 20th and 29th, 2023, City Council Called Special Sessions  

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with 

Zalaram LLC for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement for 

Parcel No. 3.   
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with 

Maddtex Drive, LP  for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction 

easement for Parcel No. 4. 
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with 

Maddtex Drive, LP  for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction 

easement for Parcel No. 5. 
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with Easy 

Jet Drive LP  for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement for 

Parcel No. 6. 
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor, 

Texas repealing Ordinance Number 119-A and any amendments thereto and all 

juvenile curfew offenses listed in Chapter 8 Offenses and Nuisances, Article 8.02 

Minors, Division 2 Curfew. 
Submitted by: Audrey Guthrie, Associate Attorney 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Statement of Work No. 27 to 

complete a Service Line Inventory and submit the results to the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality (TCEQ) before the October 16, 2024, Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA) deadline. 
Submitted by: Frank T. Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 

  

2



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/6/2023 - Page 3 

 

9. First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance 

amending the Shadowglen Planned Unit Development (PUD) and being located at the 

intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard 

and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Marcus Equity 

Owner: Cottonwood Holdings Limited, LLC 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution Finding Public 

Convenience and Necessity And Authorizing The Use of Eminent Domain To Condemn 

If Necessary a 20,796 Square Foot  Wastewater Easement and a 19,514 Square Foot 

Acre Temporary Construction Easement (both as described in Exhibits ”A, "B," and 

"C") from that 13.502 Acre Tract conveyed by Warranty Deed to Tuan and Nhieu 

Nguyen and recorded at Document Number 2022072304 Of The Official Public 

Records of Travis County, Texas, For The Public Use And Purpose of Construction Of 

A Wastewater Line. 
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointments of the City Council 

Committees. 
Submitted by: Scott Moore, City Manager 

 

    •  Budget Committee 

    •  Public Improvement District Committee 

    •  Park Committee 

    •  Public Tree Advisory Board 

    •  Economic Development Committee 

    •  Capital Improvement Committee 

    •  Community Collaborative Committee 

    •  Healthcare Committee 

    •  Emergency Management Committee 

    •  Public Safety Committee 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution accepting the petition 

for voluntary annexation of 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis 

County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits, and providing for open 

meetings and other related matters. 
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

13. Acknowledge the resignation of Planning and Zoning Commissioner LaKesha Small, 

Place No. 7, and declare a vacancy. 
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to close city offices at noon on Friday, 

December 15, 2023. 
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Director 

  

3



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/6/2023 - Page 4 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 

Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in: 

-  Sections 551.071 and 551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary 

Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of 

real property.  

OPEN SESSION 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 

Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as 

authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic 

Development Negotiations). 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or employee of 

the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council or any board or 

commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect, in the issue, subject or 

matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from job duties, compensation or benefits payable 

by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.” 

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member and no City 

officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in which the City Council 

member or City officer has a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on the matter will have a special 

economic effect on the business entity or real property that is distinguishable from the effect on the general public. An affidavit 

disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and filed with the City Secretary before the matter is discussed. 

 

  

4



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 12/6/2023 - Page 5 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of 

the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted 

on the following date and time: Friday, December 1, 2023, by 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 10 days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.215.8285 or e-

mail lalmaraz@manortx.gov 

5

mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov


Page 1 of 2 
 

  AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Conduct a public hearing on an ordinance amending the Shadowglen Planned Unit Development (PUD) and being 
located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 
290, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Marcus Equity 
Owner: Cottonwood Holdings Limited, LLC 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
This is a city-initiated amendment with the purpose of making the original 1996 PUD zoning ordinance consistent 
with the land plan in the Shadowglen Development Agreement.  

The original PUD zoning ordinance for the in-city portions of Shadowglen (the commercial on US 290, golf course, 
and Wilbarger Creek open space area) was approved back in 1996. The original Shadowglen Development 
Agreement was approved in 2001, which was amended in 2005 and 2007 and expired in 2011 when the developer 
defaulted. The Agreement was then revised and approved in 2013 and included exhibits of the approved land 
uses for the in-city and out-of-city portions of Shadowglen. The exhibit for the in-city portion of the development 
did not follow the land uses shown on the 1996 PUD but followed the developer’s land use plan from 2003. The 
land use plan in the development agreement was further amended in 2018 and 2021.  

This city-initiated PUD amendment is only to make the zoning ordinance for Shadowglen consistent with the 2021 
land use plan from the development agreement and no changes are sought to the 2012 plan by this amendment. 
The portions of Shadowglen outside the city limits, which are all the single-family residential, the Flats apartments, 
and the commercial around Shadowglen Trace/973 are not being changed and are regulated only by the 
development agreement. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted to approve 6-0 with the condition that a letter or some form of 
communication with the residents on the provided mailing list and HOA is sent out explaining that no changes are 
being made to the PUD, the map is simply being updated to reflect what currently exists. This notice was provided 
and is attached in the backup along with first notice. 

The public hearing was presented to the City Council on August 16th and it was open and postponed until the 
September 6th meeting for additional information to be provided. At that meeting, it was postponed a second 
time to December 6th. 

Between September 6th and December 6th historical records were searched again to see if records related to the 
December 20, 2000 or February 16, 2005 PUD Ordinance amendments could be located. No records pertaining to 
the 2000 amendment can be found. For the 2005 amendment, the backup that was considered was located along 
with the minutes from the Joint P&Z and City Council meeting where the PUD amendment was heard. No 

6

Item 1.



Page 2 of 2 
 

ordinances from the 2000 or 2005 amendments have been found leaving only the original 1996 ordinance as the 
record.  

Considered with this PUD Amendment, there is a draft 4th Amendment to the Shadowglen Development 
Agreement provided by the property owner of parcels W-13A and W-13B, which are shown as Neighborhood 
Business and Multi-Family on the land use plan. These parcels are along Lexington Street between McDonalds 
and the Shadowglen Golf Course Clubhouse. It would increase the unit density from 21 units/acre to 25 units/acre 
and require the developer to provide a minimum of 7,000 square feet of commercial space along Lexington Street.  

However, since there is a proposal to modify unit densities, that would need to be considered on the PUD in 
addition to the development agreement. Because of this the City Council has three options:  

1. Consider approval of the PUD as presented which would make the PUD ordinance and land use plan of 
the development agreement consistent. With this option the draft development agreement could not be 
approved as currently provided. The developer seeking the density increase would need to file their own 
PUD amendment that would have public notices and go to P&Z and the City Council for consideration and 
with that PUD amendment the 4th amendment to the development agreement would also be considered; 
or 
 

2. Amend the PUD before you to increase the multi-family unit density to 25 units per acre, which matches 
the current city code, and upon second reading on Dec. 20th a revised PUD reflecting this change will be 
presented and the development agreement can also be considered too; or 
 

3. Pull the PUD Ordinance from consideration and have it re-notified and sent back through P&Z with the 
density provision included. Under this option the development agreement would not be presented again 
until the PUD is back before the City Council. The risk associated with this option is, as a developer-lead 
amendment, if P&Z or the City Council does not approve the increased density, the developer can choose 
to pull the PUD amendment from consideration and the portion of the amendment that the city is seeking 
would also be pulled and we would have to restart the city-initiated PUD amendment that was to make 
the PUD ordinance and development agreement land use plan consistent.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes – Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Ordinance 
• Land Plan – Zoning Exhibit  
• Aerial Image 
• 1996 PUD Zoning Ordinance 
• 2005 Support Documents 

 

• 2005 P&Z/CC Joint Meeting Minutes 
• Draft Development Agreement 
• Public Notice 1st and 2nd  
• Mailing Labels 
• Draft 4th Amendment to the Dev. Agreement 
• Conceptual Multi-family/retail layout 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
City staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing on an ordinance amending the Shadowglen 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) and being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as 
well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval 
X 

 Disapproval  None 

 

7

Item 1.



 ORDINANCE NO.  _____       
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING 

ORDINANCE 126 TO MODIFY THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
LAND USE PLAN FOR THE SHADOWGLEN DEVELOPMENT; 
REZONING FROM PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) TO 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) has initiated that the property described 
hereinafter in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully set forth (the “Property”) be 
rezoned from zoning district Planned Unit Development (PUD) to zoning district Planned Unit 
Development (PUD);  

 Whereas, Ordinance No. 126 (“PUD Ordinance”) was adopted by the City of Manor, Texas City 
Council (the “City Council”) on July 23, 1996 and action was taken by City Council to amend the PUD 
Ordinance on December 20, 2000 and February 16, 2005; 

 Whereas, the Third Amendment to the Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen Subdivision 
dated effective July 7, 2021 amended that certain Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen 
Subdivision dated effective January 10, 2011, as amended, contemplated amendments to the PUD through 
among other things, revising the Land Use Plan for the PUD; and  

 Whereas, the City has initiated an amendment to the PUD Ordinance in order to update and 
modify the PUD, including the Planned Unit Development Land Use Plan for the Shadowglen Subdivision 
PUD; 

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet of 
the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning and 
forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; and 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such hearing, 
the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the Property and 
finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a change in the zoning 
of the Property, has transpired. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 126 is hereby modified and amended by 
replacing Appendix “A” in its entirety and replacing with a new Appendix “A” which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as if fully set forth as Exhibit “B” to include the modified Planned Unit 
Development Land Use Plan for the Shadowglen Planned Unit Development. 

 Section 3. Amendment of Conflicting Ordinances. Appendix “A” of the City’s Ordinance No. 
126 is hereby amended as provided in this Ordinance. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict 
with this ordinance are amended to the extent of such conflict. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency 
between this ordinance and any code or ordinance of the city, the terms and provisions of this ordinance 
shall govern. 

8

Item 1.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 2 
 

 

 
 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Texas Gov't. 
Code. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the ____ day of _______ 2023. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ___ day of _______ 
2023. 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Christopher Harvey,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC, 
City Secretary  

 
 

9

Item 1.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 3 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Legal Description: 
 

10

Item 1.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 4 
 

 

 
 

 

11

Item 1.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 5 
 

 

 
 

 

12

Item 1.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 6 
 

 

 
 

 

13

Item 1.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 7 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14

Item 1.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 8 
 

 

 
 

 
EXHIBIT “B” 

Planned Unit Development Land Use Plan 
[attached] 

 

 

15

Item 1.



16

Item 1.



17

Item 1.



18

Item 1.



19

Item 1.



20

Item 1.



21

Item 1.



22

Item 1.



23

Item 1.



24

Item 1.



25

Item 1.



26

Item 1.



27

Item 1.



28

Item 1.



29

Item 1.



30

Item 1.



31

Item 1.



32

Item 1.



33

Item 1.



34

Item 1.



35

Item 1.



36

Item 1.



37

Item 1.



38

Item 1.



39

Item 1.



40

Item 1.



41

Item 1.



42

Item 1.



43

Item 1.



44

Item 1.



45

Item 1.



46

Item 1.



47

Item 1.



48

Item 1.



49

Item 1.



50

Item 1.



51

Item 1.



52

Item 1.



53

Item 1.



54

Item 1.



55

Item 1.



56

Item 1.



57

Item 1.



58

Item 1.



59

Item 1.



60

Item 1.



61

Item 1.



62

Item 1.



63

Item 1.



64

Item 1.



65

Item 1.



66

Item 1.



67

Item 1.



68

Item 1.



69

Item 1.



70

Item 1.



71

Item 1.



72

Item 1.



73

Item 1.



74

Item 1.



75

Item 1.



76

Item 1.



77

Item 1.



78

Item 1.



79

Item 1.



80

Item 1.



7/26/2023 

City of Manor Development Services 

Notification for a PUD Amendment  
Project Name: Shadowglen 4th PUD amendment 
Case Number: 2023-P-1551-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a 
Regularly Scheduled meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon on a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) Amendment for the Shadowglen PUD and being located at the intersections 
of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, 
TX. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Amendment for the Shadowglen PUD and being located at the intersections of Lexington 
Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Marcus Equity 
Owner: COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED LLC 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on August 9, 2023 at 105 East 
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   

The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on August 16, 2023 at 105 East Eggleston Street in 
the City Hall Council Chambers.   

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
PUD Amendment has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during 
the discussion of this item.  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

81

Item 1.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


11/20/2023 

City of Manor Development Services 

Notification for a Planned Unit Development Zoning 
Amendment

Project Name: Shadowglen PUD Amendment 
Case Number: 2023-P-1551-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 

The City of Manor City Council will be conducting a Regularly Scheduled meeting for the 
purpose of considering and acting upon on a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Amendment 
for the Shadowglen PUD, being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 
as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. The request will be posted on 
the agenda as follows: 

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) Amendment for the Shadowglen PUD and being located at the intersections of 
Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, 
Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Marcus Equity 
Owner: Cottonwood Holdings, LLC

The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on December 6, 2023 at 105 East Eggleston Street 
in the City Hall Council Chambers.   

The purpose of the amendment is to make the Zoning Ordinance for the Shadowglen 
Development consistent with the land uses shown in the Third Amendment to the Shadowglen 
Development Agreement as approved by the City Council on July 7th, 2021.

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which 
this PUD Amendment has been filed or own property within the Shadowglen PUD. 
Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone number above. Any 
communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during the discussion of 
this item.  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

82

Item 1.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


83

Item 1.



Yajat LLC 
1204 S Saddle Lakes Dr  
Abilene, TX 79602-5472 

Property ID: 247968 

 
Moellenberg Jerry A & Marilyn 

PO Box 156  
Manor, TX 78653-0156 

Property ID: 248000 

 
Ninh Lilian Doan Etal 

1411 Dexford Dr  
Austin, TX 78753-160 
Property ID: 240883   

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 841241 

 
POkorney Daniel & Sherri Lynne 

169 Pleasant Grove Rd  
Elgin, TX 78621-5011 
Property ID: 240895   

 
 

Mcdonald's Real Estate Company 
PO Box 182571  

Columbus, OH 43218-2571 
Property ID: 783982   

Phillips Meredith Ashley & Michael 
James 

16904 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337 

Property ID: 942294   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377653  

 
Leavitt Lumber Company Inc 

PO Box 96 395 South 300 East 
Kamas, UT 84036-0096 

Property ID: 784605   

POHanka Timothy And Cindy Living 
Trust 

16904 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760463   

Young Alan E & Veronica L 
16904 Jonse Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3391 
Property ID: 760509   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526067   

Smith Tyler Cearley 
16920 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760467   

Jimenez Jaime Gallardo & Uiber 
Gallardo GUTierrez 

16908 Jonse Ct 
 Manor, TX 78653-3391 

Property ID: 760510   

City Of Manor 
PO Box 387  

Manor, TX 78653-0387 
Property ID: 526070   

Phairr Damian 
11312 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568213   

POllard Jeannie 
13305 Craven Ln 

 Manor, TX 78653-3387 
Property ID: 760514   

Gonzales Alejandro & Alisha 
13313 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3387 
Property ID: 760546  

Curry George Melvin & Marilyn 
Taylor Curry 

111 Comal Cv  
Elgin, TX 78621-5824 
Property ID: 526042   

Nguyen Hoang & Hieu 
11309 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568209  

Markert Rodney B & Sherry L 
11324 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3871 
Property ID: 568199  

Dharmarajan Mayilvahanan & 
Karthikeyan 

9916 Paulines Way  
Austin, TX 78717-4062 

Property ID: 940250  

Tamayo Henry Cabra & Paula 
Andrea Lezama Romero 
14313 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940249   

Leo Vera W 
11401 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568236   

Camarena Ernest Jr & Lindsey J 
Thomas 

11405 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3872 

Property ID: 568235   

Gautam Bishal 
14309 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940248   

 
Jones Shannon Wm Iii 

14313 McArthur  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940229   

ASC Medical 8 Holdings LLC 
885 Woodstock Rd Ste 430-330 

Roswell, GA 30075-2277 
Property ID: 710219   

 
King Zachary & Adrienne 

13812 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568252 
 
   

 
Lacey Marion & Brenda 
13604 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696933  
84

Item 1.



MK Revocable Trust 
15215 Calaveras Dr  

Austin, TX78717-4636 
Property ID: 696944   

Rodriguez Gabriel Elias 
11205 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696909  

  
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961983  

Sybille Fabian & NIDa Haqqi-Sybille 
17309 Howdy Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2730 
Property ID: 962007   

Rhodes Nefertitti 
17404 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962002   

 
Lee Byeongju & Catalina Herrera 

17800 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 961963   

Travis County Mud #2 
100 Congress Ave Ste 1300  

Austin, TX 78701-2744 
Property ID: 724199   

Vennam Saikrishna & POonam 
Reena Bhikha 

4509 Night Owl Ln  
Austin, TX 78723-6076 

Property ID: 962327   

 
Baez Family Living Trust 

14612 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2693 

Property ID: 962329   

Huang Yizhi 
14613 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2693 
Property ID: 962336   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962598   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660  
Property ID: 962677   

Manor Independent School Distr 
PO Box 359  

Manor, TX 78653-0359 
Property ID: 236804   

Las Entradas Development 
9900 US Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 864848   

 Protestant Episcopal Church Of 
Diocese TX 

9900 US Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 845116   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 547346   

290 East Not West LLC 
421d Congress Ave  

Austin, TX 78701 
Property ID: 240825   

 
Reta Realty LLC 
5301 Heather Ct  

Flower Mound, TX 75022-5684 
Property ID: 240828   

Avv Foundation Inc 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 568067   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 460807   

 
Cottonwood Holdings Ltd 

54 Rainey St Apt 509  
Austin, TX 78701-4391 

Property ID: 725391   

Patel Harshad & Rajeshree 
16912 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 942296   

Domenico AstrID Elisabeth & Nathan 
A Donham 

16900 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337 

Property ID: 942293   

 
Tucker Debra C & Elvis L 

13112 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID:760484   

Coulter Adam David & Megan Ann 
16808 Rakesh Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2327 
Property ID: 942269 

Hoang Trung H & Thuy L Cao 
16817 Christine Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2336 
Property ID: 942263   

 
Coulter Adam David & Megan Ann 

16808 Rakesh Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2327 

Property ID: 942269  

Hoang Trung H & Thuy L Cao 
16817 Christine Garza Dr  
Manor, TX Us 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942263   

Blanco Krista M & Mauricio A 
Blanco Leguizamo 

16809 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942264   

 
Gonzalez Hipolito LII 

1600 Cheristina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 942283   
85

Item 1.



Diaz Eric Salvador 
16705 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2335 
Property ID: 942254   

 Schoonmaker Daniel & Crystal 
Turnbull 

16812 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760528   

 Brilliott Glenda Carlene & Jeffery 
Paul Brilliott 

13201 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3390 

Property ID: 760503   

Diekow Bruce Brian & Miran Peak 
16705 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2159 
Property ID: 910207   

 
Bennett Marva A 

16516 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910243   
 
 

Campbell Willie Edward Jr & Mary 
Elizabeth Campbell 

16504 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910240   

Freeman Crystal 
16500 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2163 
Property ID: 910239   

Marshall Craig Brian & Shari Dee 
16428 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910238   

 
Fields Willie & Evelyn 
16900 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760462   

Gomez Alexander Daniel 
16501 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2163 
Property ID: 910212   

 
Garza Daniel C & Laura R 
16413 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910216 

   

Hessel Torvald T V & Ryan Elizabeth 
G Fleming 

16408 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910232   

Cabrera Everardo & Elizabeth 
Gamez 

16405 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910218   

Flair Richard John & Jessica Diana 
Flair 

16401 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910219   

CamPOs Juan Carlos 
11300 Runnel Ridge Rd 
 Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 821544   

GlAZe Gordon & Patricia Michelle 
Glaze 

17016 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760535   

Anderson Eric Todd & Brivery O 
Miles 

17017 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760548   

Smith Audrey B Sr 
10304 Ivy Jade  

Schertz, TX 78154-6255 
Property ID: 526041   

Mcvade Cleora Estate 
PO Box 288  

Manor, TX 78653-0288 
Property ID: 526046   

Dwyer Peter A Dwyer Realty 
Companies 

9900 US Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 547112   

Howard Russell T & Michael T 
Mckee 

11320 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

 
P t  ID  568215   

Wallace Larimen T & Sabrena 
11313 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568208   

Wolfe Josefine Ortiz 
17020 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760536   

Griffin Melissa & 
Christopher H 

17028 Jon Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760538   
Shadowglen Residential Property 

Owners  
Association Inc 

11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 760545   

Luevano Sylvia M & Jacobo A 
14321 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940251   

 
Vierra Bella Salvador 

11401 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568226   

Vu Kathy 
11413 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568224   

Farkas Tibor W 
13600 Sun Dapple Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3869 
Property ID: 696922   

 
Norton Kyle & Lisa 

13436 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568625   
86

Item 1.



Cong Ruby Monica 
13440 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568626   

Banda Felipe Dejesus & Jose 
Eduardo Tobias 

14300 Mc Arthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940234   

  
ROH Jason 

14212 MacArthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2358 

Property ID: 940235   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners  

Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568253   

Broughton John M & Glenda V 
11217 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696948   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961977   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
5345 Towne Square Dr Ste 145  

Plano, TX 75024-2448 
Property ID: 961979   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961990   

 
Purcell Thad & Misty 

11521 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 568266   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961986   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
5345 Towne Square Dr Ste 145 

Plano, TX 75024-2448 
Property ID: 962005   

 Colmenero Eduardo & Michelle 
Marquez 

17212 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2729 

Property ID: 961969   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  

The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 
Property ID: 961960   

Purram Malla Reddy 
17816 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2491 
Property ID: 962077   

 
Perry Homes LLC 

PO Box 34306  
Houston, TX 77234-4306 

Property ID: 962321   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners  

Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 962425   

Kim Jinhwan & Heesoon Park 
14716 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962322  

 
Guajardo Kathy Ann 

14708 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962324   

Thummala Venkata Reddy & Sailaja 
14704 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962325   

Ortego Craig 
14717 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962341   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Ownership Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trace  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 962607   

Yoo Young Eun 
14608 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2693 
Property ID: 962330   

Perry Homes LLC 
PO Box 34306 

 Houston, TX 77234-4306 
Property ID: 962335   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962681   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962678   

Manor Independent School District 
PO Box 359  

Manor, TX 78653-0359 
Property ID: 500910   

 
Cottonwood Holdings Ltd 

9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 725401   

Llano Las Entradas I LLC 
1537 Singleton Blvd  

Dallas, TX 75212-5239 
Property ID: 240888   

Shadowglen Golf L P 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 568065   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 815596   

87

Item 1.



K-N Corporation 
1717 W 6th St Ste 330  
Austin, TX 78703-4791 

Property ID: 240882   

 
Reta Realty LLC 
5301 Heather Ct  

Flower Mound, TX 75022-5684 
Property ID: 240893   

 
 

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 860829   

Coupland State Bank 
PO Box 616 

 Mckinney, TX 75070-8141 
Property ID: 377657   

 
Rivera Margarito & Janie 

13109 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3389 

Property ID: 760516 

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 942266   

Cho Hwa & Jung J Cho 
16804 Rakesh Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2327 
Property ID: 942268   

 
Yang Julie O 

16701 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942255   

 
Buitink Nickolas & Joseph 
16604 Christna Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 910246   

Silva David Mark Jr & Natalia Nicole 
Longway 

16600 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 910245   

 
Loveland Tim James & Rosa Elena 

16520 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910244   

 
Junction Development LLC 

14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 

Property ID: 377653   

King Donald Keith & Cynthia Lee 
Flores 

16808 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760527   

 
Wagner James Andrew 

16701 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2159 

Property ID: 910208   

 
Sekhar Sathish Kumar M 
16421 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910214   

Schneider Harold 
7709 Palacios Dr  

Austin, TX 78749-3126 
Property ID: 526065   

 
Hearne Rayfield Jr & Raette S 

16908 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760464   

 Johnson Marlon Anton & Melanie 
Wilkes 

16912 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760465   

Grant Lester Lee Jr & Robyn Dean 
11308 Runnel Ridge Rd 

 Manor, TX Usa 78653-3873 
Property ID: 568212   

 
Sanchez Alvaro & Monica 

17004 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760532   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568629   

Curry George M Sr & Marilyn T 
Marilyn Taylor Curry 

111 Comal Cv  
Elgin, TX 78621-5824 
Property ID: 526043   

 
Kylberg Lanny M & Lee 
11321 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568206   

 
Yancey Brandon Drew & Leticia 

11404 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3872 

Property ID: 568204   

Lapeyra-Gutierrez Adriana O & Juan 
Gutierrez 

11332 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 568201   

 
Crump Gerald R 

11312 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 696914   

 Kelley Scott Charles & Nancy 
Elizabeth 

17024 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760537   

Vazquez Edgar I & Laura M 
11420 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568229   

 
Ramos Kathleen Ann 
13604 Sun Dapple Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3869 
Property ID: 696923   

 
Alexander Franchetta Evon 

13601 Sun Dapple Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3869 

Property ID: 696931   
88

Item 1.



Lang Nikkolette C 
14304 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940255   

 
Pinedo Juan & Rosie 

14305 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940247   

  
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961975   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners 

 Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568230   

Lee Sun Gorn 
13804 Calera Cv  

Manor, TX 78653-3692 
Property ID: 568250   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568685   

Park Chan Woong 
12026 Reichling Ln  
Whittier, CA 90606 
Property ID: 940226   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961982   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961991   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961984   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 961972   

 
Scott Fennis G & Mae K Scott 

11525 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3690 

Property ID: 568267   

Cobb Thomas David & Marcelina 
13721 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3693 

Property ID: 568259   

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 
PO Box 8050  

Bentonville, AR 72712-8055 
Property ID: 830450   

 DiAZ Ramon & Maria 
Revocable Trust 

17517 Canyonwood Dr  
Riverside, CA 92504-8810 

Property ID: 568271   

Lange Peter 
11616 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 697017   

Egbuonye Victor C & Sheila D 
11613 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 568273   

 Murphy Tara Louis Revocable Living 
Trust 

3029 Market St  
San Francisco, CA 94114-1824 

Property ID: 697018   

Smith George & Karen Smith 
13712 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697012   

Wilson Dejuane & Teena Dozier 
17312 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962004   

 
Rodriguez Jesse & Alma Pioquinto 

17716 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2727 

Property ID: 961965   

White Sherman Jr & Sylvia M 
13720 Shadowglade Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697020   

Molad Mickey Jonathan & Rachel 
13724 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697021   

 Pizzatti Luis Rafael Rodriguez & 
Greiby Marleny Guillen Morales 

17801 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 961997  

Hayes Ronald W & Roxanne Selene 
14804 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 962319  

Hollenbeck Shannon Renee & Milad 
Davoodi 

14701 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2692 

Property ID: 962338   

 
Perry Homes LLC 

PO Box 34306  
Houston, TX 77234-4306 

Property ID: 962334   

Shippen Family Trust 
PO Box 9167  

Springfield, MO 65801-9167 
Property ID: 841238   

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 783981   

 
Junction Development LLC 

14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 

Property ID: 377654   
89

Item 1.



Lawson Erica 
13104 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760519   

 
Rohm Timothy Mark & Bonnie Jean 

22295 Mission Hills Ln  
Yorba Linda, CA 92887-2708 

Property ID: 942289   

 
 

Brower Ashley Hamilton & Charles 
Philip 

16716 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942287   

Ayala Jonathan Carl 
16708 Christina Graza Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2335 
Property ID: 942285   

Chadda Vikash 
13101 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760460   

 
Crosby Melody Lynette 

16713 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942252   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377651   

Lopez NereIDa Sofia & Christian 
Lopez 

16508 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910241   

 
Nolton Allison Elizabeth & Sean 

16420 Christina Garza Drive  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 910236   

City Of Manor 
PO Box 387  

Manor, TX 78653-0387 
Property ID: 526036   

Moales Eric & Cicely 
16901 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760498   

 Herrera Villaverde Sergio & Isabel 
Sanchez Tello 

16509 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910210   

Perez Armando & Paula P Rabago 
16417 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910215 

Duran Fernando & Noemi Duran 
16404 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910231 

 
Quin Gerald & Chanphen 

17001 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760494   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E 
 Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526069   

Garza Adam Anthony Jr 
11306 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 821546   

 
Moales Demetrius Roshawn 

16924 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760529   

Brennick Adam & Amelia 
17005 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760493   

Brannen Russell Frederic Iii & 
Jennifer Leigh Brannen 
17009 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760550   

 Anspaugh Robert John & Elinor 
Pisano 

17008 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760533   

Lemere Curt & Janis Sapperstein 
17012 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760534   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 940281   

 
Timmermann Geraldine 

PO Box 4784  
Austin, TX 78765-4784 

Property ID: 824766   

Avra Alex & Nuzhat 
11408 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568218   

Montemayor Michael 
11408 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568205   

 
Skiles Erik D & Melissa Pink-Skiles 

13328 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 

Property ID: 760540   

Reed Ricky 
3668 Grand Point Ln  

Elk Grove, CA 95758-4638 
Property ID: 568219   

Johnson D Kirk Sr & Sondra D 
11228 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696918   

 
Yamashiro Maria & Robert T 

13448 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568628   
90

Item 1.



Wright Nathan Thomas 
14308 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940254   

 
Saylor Jacob Harrison 

14312 McArthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940231   

 
 

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568260   

Hurst Jasmine E 
11509 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568263   

Villalobos Fay Rosenberg & Louis 
11533 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568269   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961985   

Lawrence Kenneth R & Mary E 
225 Oxbow Cv  

Georgetown, TX 78628-7088 
Property ID: 962003   

Gonzalez Hector Jr 
17817 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2491 
Property ID: 962000   

 
Ayala Mario & Sandy 

17804 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 961962   

Flamer Paul Douglas 
14808 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2691 
Property ID: 962318   

Braden Family Trust 
14812 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 962317   

 
Blea Vanessa Darene 

14700 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2692 

Property ID: 962326   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962680   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962597   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962613   

Manor Lodging Development LLC 
29711 S Legends Village Ct  

Spring, TX 77386-2036 
Property ID: 725803  

Ninh Lilian Doan Etal 
1411 Dexford Dr  
Austin, TX 78753 

Property ID: 240884   

 
Cottonwood Holdings Ltd 

9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 834308   

City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St  

Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 877922   

Metro H2o Ltd 
P.O. Box 1119  

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 
Property ID: 526013   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 248029   

8700 North Lamar Ltd 
3267 Bee Caves Rd Ste 107  

Austin, TX 78746-6773 
Property ID: 240824   

Lind Ella L 
10011 Taylor Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-4712 
Property ID: 240827   

 
290 Manor LLC 

7-Eleven, Inc. P.O. Box 711 
 Dallas, TX 75221 

Property ID: 377648   

  City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St 

 Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 726008   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377654    

 
Norton Vickie Renee 

16908 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337   
Property ID: 942295 

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377651   

Herman Ian & Lauren 
13105 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760515   

 
Liefschultz Jake Randall 

13116 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3389 

Property ID: 760483   
91

Item 1.



Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942261   

 
Fernandez Richard Angue 

16812 Rakesh Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2327 

Property ID: 942270   

 
 

Winterroth Edmund And Brenda L 
Revocable Trust 
2020 Denton Dr  

Austin, 
 TX 78758-4504 

     
Leber Glen J & Cindy L Handwerk-

Leb 
16704 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2335 
Property ID: 942284   

City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St  

Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 816134   

 
Williams Joyce B 
13113 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760526   

Betancourt-Banda Beatriz M & Martin 
Banda 

16700 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2159 

Property ID: 910247  

Francisco Glen & Nedra 
16512 Christina Garza 
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910242   

 
Moore Lena & Eugene Jr 
16513 Christine Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2163 
Property ID: 910209   

Hernandez Juan 
16813 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760500   

Lee Donnie R & Ronda D 
13209 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3390 
Property ID: 760505   

 
Deleon Guadalupe & Diana Gamboa 

13213 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3390 

Property ID: 760506   

Pruitt Jonathan Daniel & Meghan 
Elizabeth Laurin 

16409 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910217   

Tiger Audrey E M & Anthony Wayne 
Tiger 

16412 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910233   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 804535   

Russell Merrill W Iii & Linda M Russell 
16913 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760496   

Larson Bryan & Ashley 
16905 Jonse Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3391 
Property ID: 760511   

 
Mcvade Connie E 

PO Box 2175  
Hammond, IN 46323-0175 

Property ID: 526039   

Black Albert L & Kathy N 
11304 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor TX 78653-3873 
Property ID: 821545   

Villalobos Gisela & Artemio 
11301 Runnel Ridge Rd  

Manor TX Usa 78653-3873 
Property ID: 568211   

 
Mcvade Connie E 

PO Box 2175  
Hammond In 46323-0175 

Property ID: 526040   

Youngblood Saintjovite & Gloria 
Teresa Yee 

11404 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568217   

Wood Lori C 
11336 Terrace Way  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 568202   

 
De La Pena Yvonne 

11300 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 696912   

Jankowiak Jon L & Shauna R Life 
Estate 

13320 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 

Property ID: 760542   

Hfs Brothers Investments LLC 
107 Ranch Road 620 S Ste 350 

Lakeway, TX 78734-3980 
Property ID: 707692   

 
Spitzengel Bruce 

1711 Oak Shade Dr  
Sugar Land, TX 77479-6480 

Property ID: 568227   

Small Lakesha 
13605 Sun Dapple Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3869 
Property ID: 696930   

Cervantes Julie & Able 
11304 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3871 
Property ID: 696916   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568684   
92

Item 1.



Yakubek Ronald 
14213 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2343 

Property ID: 940244   

 Turnquist Anthony John & Hannah 
Kathleen Keating 
14317 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2359 
Property ID: 940230   

  
Lank Alexandra Noelle 

14308 Mcarthur Dr 
 Manor, TX Usa 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940232   

Montgomery Cara Rae & Michael 
Lawre 

147 Kellogg Ln  
Bastrop, TX 78602-3214 

Property ID: 568262   

Kelly Diana 
13808 Calera Cv  

Manor, TX 78653-3692 
Property ID: 568251   

 Sneed Karlton John & Brenda Kay 
Sneed 

13601 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696942   

Donnelly Lisa G 
13605 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696941   

Saleh Sam F & Gaukhar 
Kanlybayeva 

11209 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696910   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961973   

Scf Rc Funding Iv LLC 
902 Carnegie Center Blvd Ste 520 

Princeton, NJ 08540-6531 
Property ID: 830449   

Chavarria Jeremy 
11513 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568264   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961989   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961987   

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 
PO Box 8050  

Bentonville, AR 72712-8055 
Property ID: 830451   

 
13100 Fm 973 Inc 

10095 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-0539 

Property ID: 568070   

Gonzales Kristen & Jacob 
11608 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 568255   

Lick Dustin S & Heather L 
17701 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 961994   

 
Mura Raymond C & Linda S 

11700 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3767 

Property ID: 697052   

Sanchez Arturo & Sanjuana Perez 
Sanchez 

13717 Shadowglade Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697025   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 
Property ID:  962362  

 
Randle Lamont & Sharla M 

11709 Pillow Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 697026   

Bichugatti Kiran & Shivani V 
Thanalapati 

14616 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2693 

Property ID: 962328   

Jackson Adrian Jerome & Carol 
Michelle Jackson  

14209 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962339   

 
Perry Homes LLC 

PO Box 34306  
Houston, TX 77234-4306 

Property ID: 962345  

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 240887   

Shadowglen Golf L P 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 888159   

 
Manor Independent School Distr 

PO Box 359  
Manor,, TX 78653-0359 

Property ID: 240891   

290 East Not West LLC 
421d Congress Ave  

Austin, TX 78701 
Property ID: 240825   

Reta Realty LLC 
5301 Heather Ct  

Flower Mound, TX 75022-5684 
Property ID: 240892   

 
Pokorney Daniel & Sherri Lynne 

169 Pleasant Grove Rd  
Elgin, TX 78621-5011 
Property ID: 240896   

93

Item 1.



Rector Cemetery 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 822534   

 Mkr Properties LLC Series 11211 Us 
Hwy 290 

5905 York Bridge Cir  
Austin, TX 78749-2211 

Property ID: 377649   

  
Sonic Development Of Central Texas 

PO Box 17788  
Austin, TX 78760-7788 

Property ID: 377650   

Kusum Hospitality LLC 
11301 Us Hwy 290 E  

Manor, TX 78653-9714 
Property ID: 377658   

Ghulam Jeelani & Vikash Chadda 
13100 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760458   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 942298  

Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942297   

Camara Ivan D & Evelyn G Zirena 
16800 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2336 
Property ID: 942288   

 Thurman Jeff Lynn Jr & Kristeen 
Ann 

16901 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337 

Property ID: 942262   

Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942260   

Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942259   

 
Brew Darrell Gurome 

16616 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 942282   

Brown Brandy Nichole 
16612 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942281   

Ibarra Roanda Lopez Etal 
16613 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942257   

 
Lee Junhee 

16704 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2159 

Property ID: 910248   

Needles Kay Elaine 
16816 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760461   

Hauflaire Jordan & 
 Drake Hauflaire  
13205 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3390 
Property ID: 760504   

 Harrison Chandler Court & Kathryn 
Paige Bouldin 

16425 Christina Garza Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910213   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 804541   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 910220   

 
Dwyer Peter A 

9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526066   

Eckman James P & Cynthia 
Edmondson 

16916 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760466   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526064   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 804537   

Spence Carnelia 
PO Box 518  

Manor, TX 78653-0518 
Property ID: 526044   

Curry-Ikner Dallas 
1112 Autumn Sage Way  

Pflugerville, TX 78660-5864 
Property ID: 526045   

 
Habte-Ab Fess & MeAZa Demissie 

11400 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568216   

Marino Vincent D 
11305 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568210   

Ruth Mark W 
11400 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568203   

 
Scott Trust 

11328 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 568200   
94

Item 1.



De La Pena Yvonne & Luz Maria 
Oranday 

11300 Terrace Meadow Way 
 Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 696917   

 Arellano Sonya & Nicolas Tejada 
Valdez 

13600 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696932   

  
Anwar Shadab & Shaista Perween 

11220 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696920   

Joann M Hansen 
11204 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696906   

Wang Xiaomeng 
12516 78th Ln Ne  

Kirkland, WA 98034-7518 
Property ID: 940246   

 
Carreon Siggy J 

14309 Mc Arthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940228   

City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St 

 Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 862598   

Larson Jessica 
11213 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696911   

 
Hudson Melissa A & Marc Jordan 

11200 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696907   

Masi Cheri & John 
11201 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696908   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961976   

 
Burrell Elliott Charles & Brenda J 

13805 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568247   

Molla Syfuddin Md & Jahanara Pervin 
13808 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3694 

Property ID: 568244   

Brazauski Adam Joseph Charles & 
Bethan Grace Castle 

17700 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2727 

Property ID: 961968   

 
Vandeliwala Ismail 
17708 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2727 
Property ID: 961966   

Swartz Robert Walter & Joan Ruska 
Benedetti 

11609 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3691 

Property ID: 568272   

Stubbs Michael Reyes & Catalina 
Burgos 

17305 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2730 

Property ID: 962006   

 
Gagarin Ako & Gabriella Georgedes 

17713 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 961995   

House Sharon D & Wadine Miles 
11704 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3767 
Property ID: 697053   

Mcclure Thomas Trent 
14816 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2691 
Property ID: 962316   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 962426   

Butler Family Partnership Ltd 
PO Box 9190 

 Austin, TX 78766-9190 
Property ID: 568069   

Kirksy Mylon Jamar & Diego Israel 
Rodriguez Camacho 

14813 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962344  

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962683   

Paredes Joanne & Danny Tran 
14621 Kira Ln 

 Manor, TX 78653-2693 
Property ID: 962337   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962682   

 
290 East Not West LLC 

421d Congress Ave  
Austin, TX 78701 

Property ID: 240826   

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 860828   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 725396   

 
Alexander Darrell & Veronica 

16808 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942290   
95

Item 1.



11311 East Hwy 290 LLC 
11311 Us Highway 290 E 
 Manor, TX 78653-9714 

Property ID: 377659   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 760459   

  
Johnson Chelsea Ann 

16709 Christina Garza Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942253   

Ladd Wendell Nelson Iii 
16617 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942256   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E 
 Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 725370   

 
SchneIDer Luiza H & Andrew Walt 

16505 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910211   

Monje Pablo Hernandez 
16905 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760497   

  Banks Michael D & Rachel Banks 
16921 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760495   

 
Morales Jose D Aguilar 

13301 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 
  Property ID: 760513   

Fry Elizabeth L & Briana S 
17000 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760531   

Mitri Nicolas & Catherine Chedrawi 
11317 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568207   

 
Willis William & Tia Kenyon 

13324 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 

Property ID: 760541   

Klock Lauren Nicole & Charles 
Sumter Belote Iv 

14316 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940252   

Haisler Dustin & Amanda 
11216 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696921   

 
Jaganathan Shiva And Sudha 

14300 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940256   

Hooper Mikisha & Bryce R Davis 
14217 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2343 

Property ID: 940245   

Kazmi Sajjad & Jamie Lynn 
PettyJohn 

13801 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568248   

 Francis-Scott Angelene & Donald 
Scott 

13600 Branch Light Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3867 

Property ID: 696943   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961993   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961992   

 Taylor Charles E & Jaimie Michelle 
Murga 

13809 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568246   

Warren Suzanne 
13812 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3694 

Property ID: 568245   

Vasquez Jose Jr 
13813 Shadowlawn Trace  

Manor, TX 78653-3694 
Property ID: 568256   

 
Sierra Jesus & Veronica Luna 

17204 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2729 

Property ID: 961971   

Insignares Eliana B & Shawn 
Dileonardo 

11601 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3691 

Property ID: 568270   

Kattengell Mario 
11612 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 697016   

 
Willis Sonny & April Ann 
13728 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697022   

Realtron Inc 
13276 Research Blvd Ste 105  

Austin, TX 78750-3225 
Property ID: 697023   

Ewing Phillip P & Irma 
13721 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697024   

 Lawrence Kenneth Robert & Mary 
Ellen Lawrence 
225 Oxbow Cv  

Georgetown, TX 78628-7088 
Property ID: 961999   

96

Item 1.



Talley Angel E Perez & Ashley M 
Perez Talley 

17808 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 961961   

 
Murphy Nicholas & Tess Rebecca 

14800 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962320   

  
Sanchez Glen & Sydnie J Saechow 

17820 Clairess Ln 
 Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 962076   

Taylor Derek Maurice & Alejandra 
Aldana Del 

14712 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2692 

Property ID: 962323   

Sangam Purnachandra Rao & 
Prashant 

14809 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2691 

Property ID: 962343   

 
Guan Ping 

14604 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2693 

Property ID: 962331   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962679   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962612   

 
Zezulka Theresa C Life Estate 

13245 Gregg Manor Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3312 

Property ID: 248003   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 240885   

290 East Not West LLC 
421d Congress Ave  

Austin, TX 78701 
Property ID: 240832   

 
290 East Not West LLC 

421d Congress Ave  
Austin, TX 78701 

Property ID: 240831   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce 
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 725399   

Flake Michael Raymond & Linda 
Marie 

16816 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942292   

 
Allen Daniel Carl & Miguel 
16812 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2336 
Property ID: 942291   

Gadberry Kelly Lee & Audrey Jean 
Nicholson 

16712 Christiana Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942286   

Greater Texas Federal Credit U 
Federal Credit Union 

12544 Riata Vista Circle  
Austin, TX 78727 

Property ID: 773172   

 
Cebol Leonard G & Marlene G 

13108 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3389 

Property ID: 760518   

Forbes Christina & Tabitha A Croft 
16608 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942280   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377652   

 
Chong Lyndsey Juliane Etal 

16609 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 942258   

VelAZquez Roberto & Monica 
Rodriguez 

16424 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX Usa 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910237   

Stevenson Timothy & Harriet 
16416 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910235   

 
Elengold Mitchell E & Tresa L 

16817 John Michael  
Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760499   

Perez Carlos & Iris CamPOs 
Rodriguez 

17013 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760549   

Ogsby Raymond Lee & Lou Ann 
13412 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568619   

 
Villarreal Miguel & Edith 
11316 Runnel Ridge Rd 
 Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568214   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 940253    

Thompson Peyton 
11416 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874  
 Property ID: 568220   

 Copeland Joseph Jr & Paulette 
Chatman-Copeland 

11421 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568222   
97

Item 1.



Llew Keltner 
PO Box 1688  

Portland, OR 97207-1688 
Property ID: 568221   

 
Wall James E 

11409 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568225   

  
Howard David & Leah 

PO Box 722  
Manor, TX 78653-0722 

Property ID: 568223   

Love Nathan & Kristina Achuff 
11308 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3871 
Property ID: 696915   

Carter Richard E & RUThie 
11224 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696919   

 
Snow Troy 

11212 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696904   

Henton Nettie S & Lonnie M 
11208 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696905   

Shadowglen Residential 
11525 Shadowglen Trace  

Manor, TX 78653-3878 
Property ID: 568630   

 
Winkler Howard 

13444 Holy Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568627   

BenavIDes Erin 
14304 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2359 
Property ID: 940233   

Weaver Warren B 
14305 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2359 
Property ID: 940227   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961974   

Calderon Fecita Naomi 
11501 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568261   

Ortiz Noel 
14217 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2358 
Property ID: 940225   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961978   

De La Rosa Gabriel & Patricia 
11517 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568265   

Riedl David A & Kristy L 
11529 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568268   

 Vanbuskirk Jr John C & Sherri L 
Vanbuskirk 

13809 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3694 

Property ID: 568257   

Law Jonathan & Christine Law 
17208 Howdy Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2729 
Property ID: 961970   

Saini Sameer & Summer SIDdiqui 
17704 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2727 
Property ID: 961967   

 
Jackson Travis & Tameika 
13717 Shadowlawn Trce  

Manor TX 78653-3693 
Property ID: 697011   

Sethuraman Priya 
13708 Shadowglade Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697013   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  

The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 
Property ID: 962008   

 
Berlin Tyler Andrew & Lauren Nicole 

17720 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2727 

Property ID: 961964   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  

The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 
Property ID: 961996   

Keller James Ii & Danielle M Newlin 
13716 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697019   

 
LGI Homes-Texas LLC 

1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  
The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 

Property ID: 961998   

Pettis Clarizet Rene & Jermaine 
Marquest 

14801 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2691 

Property ID: 962342   

Thompson Nicholas & Cherise 
14713 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962340   

 

 

98

Item 1.



 

 
 1 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR 
THE SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION 

 
THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION (this “Fourth Amendment”) is dated effective this ____ day 
of _________________, 2023 and is entered into between THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a 
Texas home-rule municipal corporation (“City”); and COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS, LTD., a 
Texas limited partnership (“Cottonwood”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The City, Cottonwood, 2010 SHADOWGLEN, LLC, a Texas limited liability 
company (“2010 ShadowGlen”), TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2, 
a Texas political subdivision governed by Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code (“Travis 
County MUD No. 2”); WILBARGER CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1, a 
Texas political subdivision governed by Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code (“Wilbarger 
Creek MUD No. 1”); and WILBARGER CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2, a 
Texas political subdivision governed by Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code (“Wilbarger 
Creek MUD No. 2”) previously entered into that certain Development Agreement for the 
ShadowGlen Subdivision (the “Development Agreement”) dated effective January 10, 2011 (as 
between the City and the Developer) and a Memorandum of Agreement was recorded as Document 
No. 2012158027 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas giving notice of the 
Development Agreement and its terms.  
 

B. Pursuant to that certain Assignment and Assumption of Development Agreement 
dated December 21, 2012, 2010 ShadowGlen, assigned its interest in the Development Agreement 
to SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“SGLH”) (the “SGLH 
Assignment”). 
 

C. Pursuant to that certain Addendum to Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen 
Subdivision dated May 21, 2014 by and between the City and Cottonwood (the “ROW 
Addendum”), the Development Agreement was supplemented to provide for certain provisions 
related to the dedication of right-of-way and construction of an extension of Hill Lane to Lexington 
Street. 
 

D. Pursuant to that certain Addendum to Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen 
Subdivision (Phase 3 Property) dated March 7, 2018 by and between the City and SGLH and 
recorded as Document No. 2018046212 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 
(the “Phase 3 Addendum”), the Development Agreement was modified to amend certain 
development and parkland dedication requirements with respect to the “Phase 3 Property”, as 
defined in the Phase 3 Addendum, and to update the Approved Land Use Chart accordingly.   
 

99

Item 1.



 

 
 2 

E. The Development Agreement was subsequently amended by that certain First 
Amendment to the Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen Subdivision dated effective 
March 4, 2020 and recorded as Document No. 2020135290 in the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas (the “First Amendment”), that certain Second Amendment to the 
Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen Subdivision dated effective July 2, 2020 and 
recorded as Document No. 2020244905 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 
(the “Second Amendment”), and  that certain Third Amendment to the Development Agreement 
for the ShadowGlen Subdivision dated effective July 7, 2021 recorded as Document 
No. 2021267279 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas (the “Third Amendment”.  

 
F. Pursuant to that certain Partial Assignment and Assumption of Development 

Agreement dated August 14, 2020 which was recorded as Document No. 2020155115 in the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, SGLH assigned a portion of its interest in the 
Development Agreement to MERITAGE HOMES OF TEXAS, LLC, an Arizona limited liability 
company (“Meritage”) (the “Meritage Assignment”).  The Development Agreement, as assigned 
and modified by the SGLH Assignment, the ROW Addendum, the Phase 3 Addendum, the 
Meritage Assignment, the First Amendment, the Second Amendment, and the Third Amendment 
is referred to in this Fourth Amendment as the “Agreement”. 
 

G. As provided for in the Third Amendment, if an amendment pertains to less than all 
of the Developer parties and does not modify the obligations in the Agreement as to the remaining 
Developer parties, then the Agreement may be modified or amended by joint action of only (a) the 
City, (b) the MUDs, and (c) the Developer parties subject to the modification or amendment at the 
time of such modification or amendment (as defined in the Third Amendment).  

 
H. Cottonwood, as the sole owner of Parcel W-13A (the “NB 13A Parcel”) and Parcel W-

13B Parcel (“Multifamily 13B Parcel”) (collectively, the “Cottonwood 13 Parcels”) hereby desires 
to modify and amend the Agreement solely with respect to the Cottonwood 13 Parcels, as more 
particularly set forth in this Fourth Amendment. The Cottonwood 13 Parcels are not included 
within Travis County MUD No.2, Wilbarger Creek MUD No.1, or Wilbarger Creek MUD No.2 
(collectively, the “MUDs”). 

 
J. The Cottonwood 13 Parcels are considered a portion of the PUD Property.  
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and 
made a part of this Fourth Amendment to the same extent as if set forth herein in full. 

 
2. Capitalized Terms.  All capitalized terms in this Fourth Amendment shall have 

the same meanings as in the Agreement unless expressly provided otherwise herein. 
 
3. Agreements as to the Cottonwood 13 Parcels.  To honor the intent of the 

Development Agreement, Cottonwood hereby agrees to include no less than 7,000 square feet of 

100

Item 1.



 

 
 3 

space designated for Neighborhood Business on the ground floor of the building(s) constructed on 
the Cottonwood 13 Parcels (“NB Square Footage Requirement”). It is currently intended that the 
neighborhood business use will be located along Lexington within the NB 13A Parcel; provided, 
however until the building(s) are designed and constructed, it is unknown if any of the 
neighborhood business use will carry over to the Multifamily 13B Parcel.  As a result, the Parties 
hereby agree as follows: 

 
 
(a) Cottonwood’s satisfaction of the NB Square Footage Requirement shall satisfy the 

intent of the Development Agreement that the NB-13A Parcel is used for 
Neighborhood Business regardless of the exact location of neighborhood business use 
within the Cottonwood 13 Parcels.  

(b) All development within the Multifamily 13B Parcel shall comply with the “MF-2” 
requirements established in the City of Manor Code of Ordinances, including but not 
limited to, the right to have density of up to 25 units an acre.  

(c) The Cottonwood 13 Parcels shall be deemed one parcel for purposes of calculating 
density of the multifamily use within the Cottonwood 13 Parcels. For example, if 150 
units would be allowed within the NB 13A Parcel and 100 multifamily units would be 
allowed within the Multifamily 13B Parcel, Cottonwood shall be allowed 250 units 
within the Cottonwood 13 Parcels, so long as the NB Square Footage Requirement has 
been satisfied.  
 

4. Ratification of Agreement/Conflict.  All terms and conditions of the Agreement 
are hereby ratified and affirmed, as modified by this Fourth Amendment.  To the extent there is 
any inconsistency between the Agreement and this Fourth Amendment, the provisions of this 
Fourth Amendment shall control.       

 
5. No Waiver.  No Party’s execution of this Fourth Amendment shall (a) constitute a 

waiver of any of its rights and remedies under the Agreement or at law with respect to any other 
Party’s obligations under the Agreement or (b) be construed as a bar to any subsequent 
enforcement of any of its rights or remedies against any other Party. 

 
6. Governing Law.  This Fourth Amendment shall be construed and enforced in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 
 
7. Entire Agreement; Binding Effect.  This Fourth Amendment sets forth the entire 

understanding of the Parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether 
written or oral, with respect to the subject matter hereof.  The Parties hereto agree and understand 
that this Fourth Amendment shall be binding on them and their successors and permitted assigns. 

 
8. Counterparts.  This Fourth Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts, 

each of which will be deemed an original, and all of which will constitute one and the same 
agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Fourth Amendment to be 
effective as of the date first written above. 

 

101

Item 1.



 

 
 4 

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 

102

Item 1.



 

 
 5 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO 
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION 
 

 
CITY: 
 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas home-rule 
municipal corporation 

 
 
      By:        
       Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor 

    
Attest: 
 
 
By:        

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By:       

Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of __________________, 
2023, by Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor of THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas home-rule 
municipal corporation, on behalf of said municipal corporation. 

  
[ S E A L ]  Notary Public, State of Texas 

103

Item 1.



 

 
 6 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO 
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION 
 
 
      COTTONWOOD: 

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD., a Texas 
limited partnership 

By: Cottonwood General Partner, L.C., a Texas 
limited liability company, its General Partner 

By:       
Name:       
Title:       
      

STATE OF TEXAS   § 
 § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of _________________, 
2023, by     ,      of Cottonwood General 
Partner, L.C., a Texas limited liability company, General Partner of Cottonwood Holdings, Ltd., a 
Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said limited liability company and limited partnership. 

  
[ S E A L ]  Notary Public, State of Texas 

104

Item 1.



ORIENTATIONPROJECT NAME DRAWING

Lexington Ave/Manor 2 Site Plan
DATE PROJECT LOCATION

11/29/23 Manor, TX 0 25 50 100 150 200 250 Feet

SCALE

RETAIL

105

Item 1.



   2 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 

PREPARED BY: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes. 

      • November 15, City Council Regular Meeting; 

      • November 20th and 29th, 2023, City Council Called Special Sessions  

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

      • November 15, 2023, City Council Regular Minutes   

      • November 20th and 29th, 2023, City Council Special Session Minutes 

     

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the minutes as presented.  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

106

Item 2.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 15, 2023 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

This meeting was live-streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel  
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1  
Anne Weir, Place 2  
Maria Amezcua, Place 3  
Sonia Wallace, Place 4   
Aaron Moreno, Place 5  
Deja Hill, Place 6  
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Denver Collins, Assistant Chief of Police 
Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director  
Tracey Vasquez, HR Director 
Sarah Friberg, Court Administrator 
Frank T. Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
Paige Saenz, City Attorney 
Chasem Creed, IT Technician 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 7:04 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  
  

107

Item 2.

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
November 15, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Harvey gave the invocation.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.   

PROCLAMATIONS 

A. Declaring November 9, 2023, as “Senior Access 30th Anniversary Day”   
 

Mayor Harvey read the proclamation proclaiming Senior Access 30th Anniversary Day.  

EVENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Texas Arbor Day Event, November 18, 2023, at Timmermann Park 

Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director invited everyone to attend the Texas Arbor 
Day Event being held at Timmermann Park from 9:00 am – 10:00 am.  

 B.  Holidays in the Park, December 2, 2023, at Timmermann Park 

   Tracey Vasquez, Human Services Director invited everyone to attend the Holidays in 
the Park Event being held at Timmermann Park from noon – 5:00 pm. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS      
  

No one appeared at this time.  
 

REPORTS 

Reports about items of community interest on which no action was taken. 

A. Tower Road Apartments Presentation 

Gregory Miller with Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP gave a brief update on 
the proposed development and next steps.  

David D’Amelio with Dominium discussed the attached PowerPoint presentation 
and explained the Texas Bond Lottery and Finance application processes.  

A discussion was held regarding parking concerns for the development.  

A discussion was held regarding income qualifications.   
 
 A discussion was held regarding community engagement.    

108

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
November 15, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 At the request of Mayor Harvey, Item No. 5 was pulled from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of 

the November 1, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting. 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting the October 2023 

Departmental Reports.    
 
      •  Finance – Scott Moore, City Manager 
     •  Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
      •  Travis County ESD No. 12 – Ryan Smith, Fire Chief 
      •  Economic Development – Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
     •  Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
     •  Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
      •  Public Works – Matt Woodard, Director of Public Works 
     •  Manor Cemetery – Nora Sanchez, MC Manager 
      •  Human Resources – Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 
     •  IT – Phil Green, IT Director 
     •  Administration – Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with Mae M. 

Vrazel for a wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement. 
 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Supplement to the Agreement for 

Street Lighting Service by and between Oncor Electric Delivery Company and the City 
of Manor for street light service within the Monarch Ranch Subdivision. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Weir to accept and approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A discussion was held regarding clarification on the juvenile detention reporting.  
 
 Councilman Moreno thanked the Manor Police Department for their response to a shooting 
incident in his neighborhood.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
  

109

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
November 15, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to place liens on properties that were 

abated for violations of Manor Code of Ordinance Article 6.03 for tall grass, litter, and 
junk on properties.  

 
  The city staff recommended that the City Council acknowledge and place liens on 

properties that were abated for violations of Manor Code of Ordinance Article 6.03 for tall 
grass, litter, and junk on properties with revisions to the city name on each lien document; and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the liens.  

 
  A discussion was held regarding the total times property owners were notified of violations.  
 
  A discussion was held regarding the lien costs of each property.  
 
  A discussion was held regarding the possibility of establishing partnerships with businesses 

for property owners who do not have the means or resources to maintain their properties.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 

Emily Hill to acknowledge and place liens on properties that were abated for 
violations of Manor Code of Ordinance Article 6.03 for tall grass, litter, and junk on 
properties with revisions to the city name on each lien document; and authorize the 
City Manager to execute the liens. 

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 6-1 (Council Member Deja Hill voted against)     
  
 At the request of Mayor Harvey, Item No. 9 and Item No. 10 were conducted next.  
 
9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an appointment to the Planning and 

Zoning Commission, Alternate No. 1 position expiring in January 2025.       
 

 Mayor Harvey stated that two applicants had already been interviewed at a prior meeting 
and recommended moving forward with the appointments to alternate positions.   
 

  Council Member Amezcua abstained from discussing this item as she is related to one of 
the applicants. The appropriate Conflict of Interest Affidavit was filled out and filed with the 
City Secretary.   

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to appoint Gabriel Nila to the Planning and Zoning Commission, the 
Alternate No. 1 position expiring in January 2025.  

  

110

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
November 15, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0  (Council Member Amezcua Abstained)   
 
10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on appointment to the Planning and 

Zoning Commission, Alternate No. 2 position expiring in January 2026.    
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to appoint Gabrielle Orion to the Planning and Zoning Commission, the 
Alternate No. 2 position expiring in January 2026.  

 
 Ms. Orion thanked the City Council for the opportunity to serve.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0    
 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a construction contract for the 

Cottonwood Creek West Tributary Wastewater Main Extension Project. 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve and award the construction for 
the Cottonwood Creek West Tributary Wastewater Main Extension project to Santa Clara 
Construction, LLC. in the amount of $2,533,379.00 for the base bid. 

 
City Attorney Phelan discussed the proposed construction contract and the bid process.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua to approve and award the construction for the Cottonwood Creek West 
Tributary Wastewater Main Extension project to Santa Clara Construction, LLC. in 
the amount of $2,533,379.00 for the base bid. 

 
 A discussion was held regarding the funding from the developer and the city’s 
participation.  Mr. Phelan stated that the funding source would be out of the impact fees.  

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution authorizing the City 

Manager to enter into a Multiple-Use Agreement with the Texas Department of 
Transportation Allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated License Plate 
Recognition Cameras in Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way. 

  

111

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
November 15, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-36 
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Multiple-Use agreement with the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated 
License Plate Recognition Cameras in the Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way.  

 
Chief of Police Phipps discussed the proposed resolution authorizing the City Manager to 

enter into an agreement with TxDOT.  
 
Resolution No 2023-36:  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas, 

Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into a Multiple-Use Agreement With the Texas 
Department of Transportation Allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated License 
Plate Recognition Cameras in Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way; and 
Providing an Effective Date. 

 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Moreno to approve Resolution No. 2023-36 authorizing the City Manager to enter 
into a Multiple-Use agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation 
(TxDOT) allowing the Installation and Operation of Automated License Plate 
Recognition Cameras in the Texas Department of Transportation Right-Of-Way. 

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     
 
8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution approving and adopting 

the Travis County's Hazard Mitigation Action Plan (HMAP) Update.     
 

The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-37 
adopting the Travis County’s Hazard Mitigation Action Plan (HMAP) Update.  

 
Lt. Allen discussed the proposed resolution regarding the adoption of HMAP.   
 
Resolution No 2023-37: A Resolution of the City Council of The City of Manor, Texas, 

Approving the Hazard Mitigation Action Plan Update.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace to approve Resolution No. 2023-37 adopting the Travis County’s Hazard 
Mitigation Action Plan (HMAP) Update. 

 
 A discussion was held regarding the requirements to keep the HMAP on file for FEMA 
funding qualifications.  
 
 A discussion was held regarding the annual review process.  

  

112

Item 2.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
November 15, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 

There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0     

 Mayor Harvey adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 8:03 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law.     
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071 and 
551.072, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel and to deliberate the purchase of real property at 8:03 p.m. 
on Wednesday, November 15, 2023.    

 The Executive Session was adjourned at 9:00 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023.  
 
OPEN SESSION   
 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session 
at 9:00 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15, 2023.  
 
There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council was Adjourned at 9:01 p.m. on Wednesday, 
November 15, 2023.    
 
 These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 6th day of December 2023.  
 
 

APPROVED:  
 
________________________________ 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, 
Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

113

Item 2.



Tower Road Apartments
Update Meeting

114

Item 2.



Project 
Overview

115

Item 2.



Project Location

3

116

Item 2.



Unit Types & Restrictions

• Total of 324 units: 72 Two Bedroom, 186 Three 
Bedroom, 66 Four Bedroom

• 100% of the units will be income restricted to 
60% Area Median Income through a 30-year 
period. 

• Rents: $1,512 – $1,744 – $1,940

• Income Limits Per Bedroom Type

• 2 Person Income Limit – $56,100

• 3 Person Limit – $63,120

• 4 Person Limit – $70,080

4

117

Item 2.



Site Design 
Update

118

Item 2.



Pond & Creek Findings

• Originally anticipated a 288-unit family 
development without interfering with the 
pond or creek.

• Environmental consultant Delineation Report 
concluded that only the blue and turquoise 
areas were classified as a wetland or a pond.

• We can now provide 324 units, which 
provides additional affordable homes and 
cost savings to the partnership. 

6

119

Item 2.



Preliminary Site Plan & Updates

• Site Plan Updates

• Ordering a traffic study to analyze 
traffic impact.

• Working to extend the sewer line to the 
site.

• Houses are roughly 100-200 feet away 
from the closest buildings.

• Aiming to have most units facing away 
from the industrial facilities.

• Fencing, landscaping, and screening 
requirements will be followed.

7

120

Item 2.



Resolution of 
No Objection

121

Item 2.



9

Texas Bond Lottery

• Bond Lottery took place on November 8th

• Our development was submitted and categorized 
as priority 2 subceiling 5.

• We had a chance of being funded in January, but 
we were given a low number. 

• Our now anticipated funding date is August 2024.

• Once we receive the Bond Reservation Letter, we 
need to submit our Housing Tax Credit 
Application within 3 days.

122

Item 2.



10

Purchase & Sale Agreement

• The Purchase & Sale Agreement was signed on 
9/20/2023

• $200k of earnest money was deposited to the 
seller on 9/23/2023.

• Another $150k of earnest money will be due to 
the seller on 2/28/2024.

• Given the $15k monthly cost incurred from the 
design stages, third-party reports, and earnest 
money deposits, we aim to receive the 
Resolution of No Objection and Zoning 
approval to mediate the project’s financial risk.

123

Item 2.



11

Resolution of No Objection
• What is a RONO?

• A Resolution of No Objection is a letter from 
the governing body stating they do not object 
to the applicant filing a housing tax credit 
application with TDHCA.

• Why is it needed?

• Necessary to receive an award of Tax Credits.

• Why do we need it now?

• We may receive the Bond Reservation Letter in 
January. When the letter is received, we have 3 
days to submit our RONO.

• The RONO is a key indicator of progress when 
pursuing developments and helps mitigate risk 
because we have earnest money outstanding, 
additional earnest money due in February, and 
other monthly pursuit costs.

124

Item 2.



Next Steps

125

Item 2.



13

Next Steps Forward

• Submit the Zoning Application on 11/17/2023

• Aim to receive the Resolution of No Objection 
on 11/29/2023

• Start engaging in Community Outreach to 
educate members on our development efforts

• Submit the Housing Tax Credit Application 
within three days of receiving the Bond 
Reservation Letter

126

Item 2.



David D’Amelio

(214) 960-1309

David.Amelio@dominiuminc.com

Thank You
Neal Route

(214) 960-1162

nroute@dominiuminc.com

DominiumApartments.com

Nicholas Koutani

(214) 233-3104

Nicholas.Koutani@dominiuminc.com

127

Item 2.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL CALLED SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 20, 2023 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1  
Anne Weir, Place 2  
Maria Amezcua, Place 3  
Sonia Wallace, Place 4 
Aaron Moreno, Place 5 (Absent) 
Deja Hill, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
 
SPECIAL SESSION – 6:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the special session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 6:03 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023, in the Council 
Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Harvey gave the invocation.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    
 

No one appeared to speak at this time. 

128

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action of items relating to the November 7, 2023, 

City of Manor Special Bond Election. 
 

• Canvass of the Election Returns for the City of Manor Special Election – Propositions 
A-C.  

 
  The City Council canvassed the attached results of the City of Manor Special Election held 
on November 7, 2023.    

 
   Mayor Harvey read the following results: 

 
SPECIAL ELECTION  

Propositions A-C 
 

NOVEMBER 7, 2023 
(Results for 7 Precincts 126, 127, 142, 143, 144, 145 and 490) 

 
TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS – 8,519 
 
TOTAL BALLOTS CAST – 826 
 
 
TOTAL VOTER TURNOUT – 9.70% 
 

CITY OF MANOR PROPOSITION A 
 

THE ISSUANCE OF $15,000,000 OF CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS WITHIN 
THE CITY, AND THE LEVY OF A TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF. 

 
VOTES CAST: 

Early 
Voting 

By Mail Election 
Day 

Vote % Total 

 
For  241 4 319 69.29% 564 
Against 107 2 141 30.71% 250 

 
 
 
 
 

129

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF MANOR PROPOSITION B 
 

THE ISSUANCE OF $61,695,000 OF CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR PARKS, TRAILS, AND RECREATIONAL 
FACILITIES INCLUDING A NEW RECREATION CENTER, AND THE LEVY OF 
A TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF. 
 

VOTES CAST: 

Early 
Voting 

By Mail Election 
Day 

Vote % Total 

 
For  245 5 323 70.05% 573 
Against 103 2 140 29.95% 245 

 
CITY OF MANOR PROPOSITION C 

 
THE ISSUANCE OF $90,105,000 OF CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR A CITY HALL/PUBLIC LIBRARY FACILITY, AND 
THE LEVY OF A TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF. 
 

VOTES CAST: 

Early 
Voting 

By Mail Election 
Day 

Vote % Total 

 
For  218 5 275 60.81% 498 
Against 131 2 188 39.19% 321 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Weir, to accept the canvass for the City of Manor Special Election held on November 
7, 2023.  

 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0    
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance canvassing the returns 

and declaring the results of the November 7, 2023, City of Manor Special Bond Election. 
 

130

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

 The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 726 Canvassing 
the Election Returns and Declaring the Results of the Special Election of the City of Manor 
Held on Tuesday, November 7, 2023, on Proposition A, Proposition B, and Proposition C. 

     
 Ordinance No. 726: An Ordinance of The City Council of the City of Manor, Texas 
Canvassing the Election Returns and Declaring the Results of the Special Bond Election of the 
City of Manor Held on November 7, 2023, on Propositions A, B, And C, and Other Matters in 
Connection Therewith. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Deja Hill and seconded by Council Member 
Amezcua, to approve Ordinance No. 726 Canvassing the Election Returns and 
Declaring the Results of the Special Election of the City of Manor Held on Tuesday, 
November 7, 2023, on Proposition A, Proposition B, and Proposition C. 

 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 6-0    
 
 Mayor Harvey congratulated the residents of the City of Manor and thanked the city staff for 
the planning and communication that transpired through the process.  

 Mayor Harvey adjourned the special session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 6:10 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023, in accordance with the requirements of the Open 
Meetings Law.     
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in - Section 551.074, 
Texas Government Code, to discuss goals and duties of the City Manager at 6:10 p.m. on Monday, 
November 20, 2023.    

 The Executive Session was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023.  
 
OPEN SESSION   
 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session 
at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023.  
 
There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

131

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 20, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 The Special Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November 
20, 2023. 
 
 These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 6th day of December 2023.  
 
APPROVED: 
 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Christopher Harvey 
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

132

Item 2.



Travis County Joint General and Special Elections
November 7, 2023 Travis County

RESULTSCity of Manor

STATISTICS

R
egistered

V
oters - T

otal

B
allots C

ast -
T

otal

V
oter T

urnout -
T

otal

126 126 A 1,357 132 9.73%

127 127 B 2,268 236 10.41%

142 142 B 127 7 5.51%

143 143 B 2,149 180 8.38%

144 144 A 2,445 245 10.02%

145 145 C 169 26 15.38%

490 490 B 4 0 0%

Totals 8,519 826

Custom Table Report - 11/17/2023 10:50AM Page 1 of 3

133

Item 2.



Travis County Joint General and Special Elections
November 7, 2023 Travis County

RESULTSCity of Manor

City of Manor Proposition A City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE FOR 1 VOTE FOR 1

F
or

A
gainst

T
otal V

otes
C

ast

O
vervotes

U
ndervotes

F
or

A
gainst

T
otal V

otes
C

ast

O
vervotes

U
ndervotes

126 126 A 97 34 131 0 1 93 38 131 0 1

127 127 B 150 84 234 0 2 149 87 236 0 0

142 142 B 5 2 7 0 0 5 2 7 0 0

143 143 B 130 49 179 0 1 133 47 180 0 0

144 144 A 169 70 239 0 6 176 62 238 0 7

145 145 C 13 11 24 0 2 17 9 26 0 0

490 490 B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Totals 564 250 814 0 12 573 245 818 0 8

Custom Table Report - 11/17/2023 10:50AM Page 2 of 3

134

Item 2.



Travis County Joint General and Special Elections
November 7, 2023 Travis County

RESULTSCity of Manor

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE FOR 1

F
or

A
gainst

T
otal V

otes
C

ast

O
vervotes

U
ndervotes

126 126 A 84 46 130 0 2

127 127 B 128 108 236 0 0

142 142 B 5 2 7 0 0

143 143 B 109 70 179 0 1

144 144 A 155 87 242 0 3

145 145 C 17 8 25 0 1

490 490 B 0 0 0 0 0

Totals 498 321 819 0 7

Custom Table Report - 11/17/2023 10:50AM Page 3 of 3

135

Item 2.



City of Manor Cumulative Report
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

City of Manor Proposition A
Vote For 1

By Mail
Election

Day
TOTAL Early VotingVOTE %

For 564 4 241 31969.29%

Against 250 2 107 14130.71%

Total Votes Cast 814 6 348 460100.00%

City of Manor Proposition B
Vote For 1

By Mail
Election

Day
TOTAL Early VotingVOTE %

For 573 5 245 32370.05%

Against 245 2 103 14029.95%

Total Votes Cast 818 7 348 463100.00%

City of Manor Proposition C
Vote For 1

By Mail
Election

Day
TOTAL Early VotingVOTE %

For 498 5 218 27560.81%

Against 321 2 131 18839.19%

Total Votes Cast 819 7 349 463100.00%

 2Page 2 ofCity of Manor Cumulative - 11/15/2023 10:13AM 136

Item 2.



City of Manor Canvass
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

126

STATISTICS

TOTAL By Mail Early Voting Election Day

Registered Voters - Total 4,818

518Ballots Cast - Total 4 224 290

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition A

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 97 2 38 5773.48%

Against 34 1 14 1925.76%

Total Votes Cast 131 3 52 7699.24%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 1 0 0 10.76%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 93 2 35 5670.45%

Against 38 1 17 2028.79%

Total Votes Cast 131 3 52 7699.24%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 1 0 0 10.76%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 84 2 36 4663.64%

Against 46 1 16 2934.85%

Total Votes Cast 130 3 52 7598.48%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 2 0 0 21.52%

 7Page 1 ofCity of Manor Canvass - 11/15/2023 08:34AM 137

Item 2.



City of Manor Canvass
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

127

STATISTICS

TOTAL By Mail Early Voting Election Day

Registered Voters - Total 4,176

377Ballots Cast - Total 3 164 210

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition A

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 150 1 75 7463.56%

Against 84 0 37 4735.59%

Total Votes Cast 234 1 112 12199.15%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 2 0 1 10.85%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 149 1 72 7663.14%

Against 87 0 41 4636.86%

Total Votes Cast 236 1 113 122100.00%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 128 1 60 6754.24%

Against 108 0 53 5545.76%

Total Votes Cast 236 1 113 122100.00%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 0 0 0 00.00%

 7Page 2 ofCity of Manor Canvass - 11/15/2023 08:34AM 138

Item 2.



City of Manor Canvass
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

142

STATISTICS

TOTAL By Mail Early Voting Election Day

Registered Voters - Total 3,796

512Ballots Cast - Total 6 189 317

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition A

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 5 0 2 371.43%

Against 2 0 1 128.57%

Total Votes Cast 7 0 3 4100.00%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 5 0 2 371.43%

Against 2 0 1 128.57%

Total Votes Cast 7 0 3 4100.00%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 5 0 2 371.43%

Against 2 0 1 128.57%

Total Votes Cast 7 0 3 4100.00%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 0 0 0 00.00%

 7Page 3 ofCity of Manor Canvass - 11/15/2023 08:34AM 139

Item 2.



City of Manor Canvass
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

143

STATISTICS

TOTAL By Mail Early Voting Election Day

Registered Voters - Total 4,424

351Ballots Cast - Total 2 163 186

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition A

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 130 1 54 7572.22%

Against 49 0 22 2727.22%

Total Votes Cast 179 1 76 10299.44%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 1 1 0 00.56%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 133 2 59 7273.89%

Against 47 0 17 3026.11%

Total Votes Cast 180 2 76 102100.00%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 109 2 46 6160.56%

Against 70 0 29 4138.89%

Total Votes Cast 179 2 75 10299.44%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 1 0 1 00.56%

 7Page 4 ofCity of Manor Canvass - 11/15/2023 08:34AM 140

Item 2.



City of Manor Canvass
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

144

STATISTICS

TOTAL By Mail Early Voting Election Day

Registered Voters - Total 2,542

252Ballots Cast - Total 1 96 155

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition A

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 169 0 64 10568.98%

Against 70 1 26 4328.57%

Total Votes Cast 239 1 90 14897.55%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 6 0 2 42.45%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 176 0 67 10971.84%

Against 62 1 21 4025.31%

Total Votes Cast 238 1 88 14997.14%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 7 0 4 32.86%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 155 0 63 9263.27%

Against 87 1 27 5935.51%

Total Votes Cast 242 1 90 15198.78%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 3 0 2 11.22%

 7Page 5 ofCity of Manor Canvass - 11/15/2023 08:34AM 141

Item 2.



City of Manor Canvass
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

145

STATISTICS

TOTAL By Mail Early Voting Election Day

Registered Voters - Total 2,283

243Ballots Cast - Total 5 94 144

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition A

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 13 0 8 550.00%

Against 11 0 7 442.31%

Total Votes Cast 24 0 15 992.31%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 2 0 1 17.69%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 17 0 10 765.38%

Against 9 0 6 334.62%

Total Votes Cast 26 0 16 10100.00%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 17 0 11 665.38%

Against 8 0 5 330.77%

Total Votes Cast 25 0 16 996.15%

Overvotes 0 0 0 00.00%

Undervotes 1 0 0 13.85%

 7Page 6 ofCity of Manor Canvass - 11/15/2023 08:34AM 142

Item 2.



City of Manor Canvass
Travis County Joint General and Special Elections

November 7, 2023

RESULTS

Travis County

490

STATISTICS

TOTAL By Mail Early Voting Election Day

Registered Voters - Total 3,448

306Ballots Cast - Total 8 136 162

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition A

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 0 0 0 0

Against 0 0 0 0

Total Votes Cast 0 0 0 0

Overvotes 0 0 0 0

Undervotes 0 0 0 0

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition B

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 0 0 0 0

Against 0 0 0 0

Total Votes Cast 0 0 0 0

Overvotes 0 0 0 0

Undervotes 0 0 0 0

Vote For 1

City of Manor Proposition C

VOTE %TOTAL By Mail
Election

Day
Early Voting

For 0 0 0 0

Against 0 0 0 0

Total Votes Cast 0 0 0 0

Overvotes 0 0 0 0

Undervotes 0 0 0 0

 7Page 7 ofCity of Manor Canvass - 11/15/2023 08:34AM 143

Item 2.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL CALLED SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 29, 2023 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 1  
Anne Weir, Place 2  
Maria Amezcua, Place 3  
Sonia Wallace, Place 4 
Aaron Moreno, Place 5  
Deja Hill, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Scott Jones, Economic Development Director 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 
Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 
Frank Phelan, P.E., City Engineer 
Christina M. Lane, Finance Consultant 
Gregory Miller, Bond Counsel 
 
SPECIAL SESSION – 6:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the special session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Harvey at 6:03 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Harvey gave the invocation.  
 
  

144

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 29, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Mayor Harvey led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    

 
Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and expressed 

his concerns regarding the Issuance of Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates. He also 
expressed his opposition to affordable housing development within the city and his frustration with 
city staff and city council. 

 
No one else appeared to speak at this time. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Conduct a public hearing on the Application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I, 
Limited Partnership to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for 
Housing Tax Credits. 
 
 The city staff recommended that the City Council conduct the Public Hearing.  
 
 Mayor Harvey opened the Public Hearing.  
 
 Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card and 
expressed his opposition to affordable housing development within the city.  

 
 Mayor Harvey spoke about the city’s goals regarding affordable housing opportunities and 
expressed his views on affordable housing within the city.   
 
 Bond Counsel Gregory Miller discussed the application process with the developer, the 
steps that must be taken before development, and the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs requirements for Housing Tax Credits. 
 
 David D’Amelio, with Dominium, briefly updated the City Council on what had transpired 
within a few weeks.  He stated that Dominium had reached out to the community for additional 
input and discussed the next steps for the procedure and timeline of the project. 

 
 A discussion was held regarding a special meeting to be conducted to provide additional 
information regarding the development.  
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 
Moreno, to close the Public Hearing.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to close carried 7-0     

145

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 29, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on seven Water, Wastewater, Access, and 
Drainage Easements for the Manor Crossing Development. 

 
    •  A 1.031-acre drainage easement 
    •  A 0.7180-acre drainage, water, and wastewater easement 
    •  A 4.832-acre water, wastewater, drainage, and access easement 
    •  A 1.947-acre drainage easement 
    •  A 0.4663-acre drainage easement        
    •  A 0.2316-acre drainage easement 
    •  A 0.0294-acre water line easement 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 

Amezcua, to approve and accept the consent agenda.   
 
 Discussion was held regarding the clarification of the donation of the easements.    
 
There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution of No Objection to the 

Application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership to the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credits. 

 
   The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-38 of No 

Objection to the application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership to the 
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credit.  

 
    Bond Counsel Gregory Miller discussed the proposed Resolution requirement for the Texas 

Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credit.  
 

 Resolution No. 2023-38: A Resolution \of The City Council of The City of Manor, Texas 
of No Objection to the Application of Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership 
to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credits. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 
Moreno, to approve Resolution No. 2023-38 of No Objection to the application of 
Manor Leased Housing Associates I, Limited Partnership to the Texas Department 
of Housing and Community Affairs for Housing Tax Credit. 

 

146

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 29, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0    
 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Ordinance of the City of Manor, 

Texas Authorizing the Issuance of Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2023; Authorizing the Sale Thereof; and Enacting Provisions Incident 
and Related to the Issuance of Said Certificates. 

 
   The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 727 Authorizing 

the Issuance of Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2023.   
 
     Finance Consultant Christina Lane discussed the proposed ordinance, the bid process, and 

the interest received on certificates.   
 
   Mayor Harvey thanked Ms. Lane for her assistance and hard work. 
 
   Council Member Amezcua thanked Ms. Lane for listening to the Council’s needs and 

working with everyone.   
 

 Ordinance No. 727: An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance Of $36,245,000 “City Of 
Manor, Texas Combination Tax And Revenue Certificates Of Obligation, Series 2023”; 
Authorizing The Sale Thereof; And Enacting Provisions Incident And Related To The Issuance 
Of Said Certificates. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Wallace and seconded by Council Member 
Weir, to approve Ordinance No. 727 Authorizing the Issuance of Combination Tax 
and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2023.   

 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0    
 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Resolution Expressing Intent to 

Finance Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas. 
 
   The city staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-39 

Expressing Intent to Finance Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas.  
 
    Bond Counsel Gregory Miller discussed the proposed Resolution requirement. 
 
   City Manager Moore expressed his appreciation to Bond Counsel and discussed future 

processes that need to be taken to move the city forward with future developments.    
  

 Resolution No. 2023-39: A Resolution of The City Council of The City of Manor, Texas 
Expressing Intent to Finance Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas. 

147

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 29, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Moreno and seconded by Council Member 

Wallace, to approve Resolution No. 2023-39 Expressing Intent to Finance 
Expenditures to be Incurred by the City of Manor, Texas. 

 
There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 7-0    
     

 Mayor Harvey adjourned the special session of the Manor City Council into Executive 
Session at 6:33 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023, in accordance with the requirements 
of the Open Meetings Law.     

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 The Manor City Council convened into executive session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
551 Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Sections 551.071, and 
551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding the Manor Downs project at 6:33 p.m. on 
Wednesday, November 29, 2023.    

 The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:58 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023.  
 
OPEN SESSION   
 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code and took action on item(s) discussed during the Closed Executive Session 
at 6:58 p.m. on Wednesday, November 29, 2023.  
 
There was no further discussion, and no action was taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Special Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 6:58 p.m. on Wednesday, 
November 29, 2023. 
 
 These minutes were approved by the Manor City Council on the 6th day of December 2023.  
 
  

148

Item 2.



 
City Council Called Special Session Minutes  
November 29, 2023 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Christopher Harvey 
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

149

Item 2.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with Zalaram LLC for a wastewater 
easement with a temporary construction easement for Parcel No. 3 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Since 2022, the City of Manor has been engaged with George Butler & Associates and their consulting team to 
secure the required utility easements to complete the Manor Commercial Park Wastewater Line Expansion 
Project.  The city received $3.3 million from the COVID State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund allocation.  This 
project is scheduled to be completed in the Fall of 2024.  The Zalaram LLC parcel tract that the city is seeking a 20’ 
permanent wastewater utility easement and 25’ temporary construction easement along the designated route 
for the future wastewater line to be installed.  This 52-acre tract has received a lot of interest from developers 
looking to build a light industrial/manufacturing space to support the high-tech development in our region.  The 
registered appraiser completed their fieldwork and comparable analysis and provided the City of Manor with a 
monetary compensation analysis for the easements for tract 3 at $174,330. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:     Yes -  Kent A. Sick, Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:     No 
PRESENTATION:    No 
ATTACHMENTS:    Yes 

• Purchase Agreement Parcel No. 3 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve the Purchase Agreement with Zalaram LLC for a 
wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement in an amount not to exceed $174,330. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

150

Item 3.



151

Item 3.



152

Item 3.



153

Item 3.



154

Item 3.



155

Item 3.



156

Item 3.



157

Item 3.



158

Item 3.



159

Item 3.



160

Item 3.



161

Item 3.



162

Item 3.



163

Item 3.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with Maddtex Drive, LP for a 
wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement for Parcel No. 4. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The city received $3.3 million from the COVID State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund allocation.  Since 2022, the 
City of Manor has been engaged with George Butler & Associates and their consulting team to secure the required 
utility easements to complete the Manor Commercial Park Wastewater Line Expansion Project.   

This project is scheduled to be completed in the Fall of 2024.  Maddtex Drive, LP has a parcel tract that the city is 
seeking a 20’ permanent wastewater utility easement and 25’ temporary construction easement along the 
designated route for the future wastewater line to be installed.  The registered appraiser completed their 
fieldwork and comparable analysis and provided the City of Manor with a monetary compensation analysis for 
the easements for tract 4 at $23,659. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:     Yes -  Kent A. Sick, Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:     No 
PRESENTATION:    No 
ATTACHMENTS:    Yes 

• Purchase Agreement Parcel No. 4 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve the Purchase Agreement with Maddtex Drive, LP for a 
wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement in an amount not to exceed $23,659. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

164

Item 4.



165

Item 4.



166

Item 4.



167

Item 4.



168

Item 4.



169

Item 4.



170

Item 4.



171

Item 4.



172

Item 4.



173

Item 4.



174

Item 4.



175

Item 4.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with Maddtex Drive, LP for a 
wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement for Parcel No. 5.   

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Since 2022, the City of Manor has been engaged with George Butler & Associates and their consulting team to 
secure the required utility easements to complete the Manor Commercial Park Wastewater Line Expansion 
Project.  The city received $3.3 million from the COVID State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund allocation.   

This project is scheduled to be completed in the Fall of 2024.  Maddtex Drive, LP has an additional parcel tract 
that the city is seeking a 20’ permanent wastewater utility easement and 25’ temporary construction easement 
along the designated northern route for the future wastewater line to be installed.  The registered appraiser 
completed their fieldwork and comparable analysis and provided the City of Manor with a monetary 
compensation analysis for the easements for tract 5 at $15,068. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:     Yes – Kent A. Sick, Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:     No 
PRESENTATION:    No 
ATTACHMENTS:    Yes 

• Purchase Agreement Parcel No. 5 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve the Purchase Agreement with Maddtex Drive, LP for a 
wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement in an amount not to exceed $15,068. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

176

Item 5.



177

Item 5.



178

Item 5.



179

Item 5.



180

Item 5.



181

Item 5.



182

Item 5.



183

Item 5.



184

Item 5.



185

Item 5.



186

Item 5.



187

Item 5.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Purchase Agreement with Easy Jet Drive LP for a wastewater 
easement with a temporary construction easement for Parcel No. 6.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The city received $3.3 million from the COVID State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund allocation.  It was 
recommended that the City Council utilize these funds to improve the sewer service at the commercial park to 
add land into the city limits for future industrial/light manufacturing development.  Since 2022, the City of Manor 
has been engaged with George Butler & Associates and their consulting team to secure the required utility 
easements to complete the Manor Commercial Park Wastewater Line Expansion Project.   

This project is scheduled to be completed in the Fall of 2024.  Easy Jet Drive, LP has a parcel tract that the city is 
seeking a 20’ permanent wastewater utility easement and 25’ temporary construction easement along the 
designated route for the future wastewater line to be installed.  The registered appraiser completed their 
fieldwork and comparable analysis and provided the City of Manor with a monetary compensation analysis for 
the easements for tract 6 at $26,844. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:     Yes, Kent A. Sick, Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:     No 
PRESENTATION:    No 
ATTACHMENTS:    Yes 

• Purchase Agreement Parcel No. 6 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The city staff recommends that the City Council approve the Purchase Agreement with Easy Jet Drive, LP for a 
wastewater easement with a temporary construction easement in an amount not to exceed $26,844. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

188

Item 6.



189

Item 6.



190

Item 6.



191

Item 6.



192

Item 6.



193

Item 6.



194

Item 6.



195

Item 6.



196

Item 6.



197

Item 6.



198

Item 6.



199

Item 6.



200

Item 6.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Audrey Guthrie, Knight Law Firm 
DEPARTMENT: Municipal Court/Police  Department 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance of the City of Manor, Texas repealing ordinance 
number 119-A and any amendments thereto and all juvenile curfew offenses listed in Chapter 8 Offenses and 
Nuisances, Article 8.02 Minors, Division 2 Curfew. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

During the 88th Legislative Session, the Texas Legislature passed HB 1819 which prohibited a political subdivision 
from adopting or enforcing an order, ordinance, or other measure that imposes a curfew to regulate the 
movements or actions of a person younger than 18 years of age, except for purposes of emergency management. 
Chapter 8 of the Manor Code of Ordinances, Offenses and  Nuisances, Article 8.02, Minors, contains provisions 
authorizing a  juvenile curfew. The City of Manor Municipal Court has already dismissed all pending juvenile 
curfew cases. The attached ordinance repeals those laws to maintain compliance with HB1819 and create 
consistency with current enforcement practices.  

LEGAL REVIEW:  Yes, Audrey Guthrie, Associate Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Ordinance No. 728 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The City Staff recommends that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 728 to repeal the City of Manor’s juvenile 
curfew ordinances. 

 

  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

201

Item 7.



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 728 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, TO REPEAL 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 119-A AND ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO  
AND ALL JUVENILE CURFEW OFFENSES LISTED IN CHAPTER 8 
OFFENSES AND NUISANCES, ARTICLE 8.02 MINORS, DIVISION 2 
CURFEW; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS 
CLAUSE AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 
WHEREAS, in the 2023 session, the Texas legislature passed H.B. 1819 which repealed 

municipal authority to enforce juvenile curfew laws; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Manor currently has juvenile curfew laws in Chapter 8 Offenses 

and Nuisances; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend City ordinances to reflect current laws 

and remove any juvenile curfew laws that may no longer be enforceable. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  Findings.  The above and foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true 
and correct and are incorporated herein as findings of fact. 
 

Section 2. Repeal of Juvenile Curfew Laws.  Ordinance Number 119-A, adopted 
June 21, 1995, as well as any and all amendments thereto, and any other ordinances which 
created juvenile curfew laws currently found in Chapter 8 Offenses and Nuisances, Article 8.02 
Minors, Division 2 Curfew, are hereby repealed and will no longer be enforced within the City.   
 
  Section 4. Conflicting Ordinances.  All ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or 
inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance as adopted herein, are hereby amended to the 
extent of such conflict. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this Ordinance and any 
other code or ordinance of the City, the terms and provisions of this Ordinance shall govern. 
 
 Section 5.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any 
provision to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 
provisions or applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision 
or application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.  
 
 Section 6.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings 
Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 
 

202

Item 7.



ORDINANCE NO. 728 Page 2 
 

 
 

 Section 7. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after 
its passage in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this 6th day of December 2023. 
 
 
 
       THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
 
       ___________________________________  
       Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
By: _______________________ 
      Veronica Rivera,  
      Assistant City Attorney      
 

203

Item 7.



Page 1 of 2 
 

  AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 5, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Frank T. Phelan, P.E. 
DEPARTMENT: City Engineer 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Statement of Work No. 27 to complete a Service Line Inventory 
and submit the results to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) before the October 16, 2024, 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) deadline.  
 
 

The EPA Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR) went into effect on December 16, 2021.  All public water systems 
are required to comply with the LCRR starting October 16, 2024. Under the revised rule new compliance and 
monitoring protocols, school and childcare facility testing, service line inventories, and, if necessary, a lead service 
line replacement plan, and public education and outreach will be required. The Lead and Copper Rule Improvements 
(LCRI) are currently under development by the EPA and will provide clarification and further direction on the 
requirements of the LCRR beyond the service line inventory. The LCRI is expected to be released prior to the October 
16, 2024, deadline for the submission of the initial service line inventory. At the direction of TCEQ, GBA has 
developed a plan that satisfies the service line material requirement of the LCRR while refraining from other aspects 
of the LCRR that may be modified and/or eliminated by the LCRI. A new SOW will be developed to satisfy the 
requirements of the remaining LCRR compliance tasks once the LCRI has been release and TCEQ has developed the 
new compliance criteria. 

GBA will perform a records review of material associated with the water utility system as well as subdivision 
development and building construction, as required in the LCRR. The records review will provide the necessary 
service line material information, where available, and identify construction dates that will allow large areas of the 
city to be removed from further investigations. GBA will develop a GIS database based on the required TCEQ service 
line material template that will act as the single source of truth for all future LCRR compliance tasks.  

City Council previously approved the completion of a Project Information Form (PIF) during the May 5, 2023, City 
Council meeting to pursue project funding through the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Drinking Water 
State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Lead Service Line Replacement (LSLR) program. The TWDB ranked all projects based 
on established criteria, but the current project was not selected for funding during the State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2023 
budget cycle. GBA intends to pursue funding during the SFY 2024 budget cycle as funding for previously completed 
LCRR compliance tasks can be included if awarded.   

 

 

 

204

Item 8.



Page 2 of 2 
 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Yes 
PRESENTATION:  Yes 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 
 
 SOW No. 27 
 Form 1295 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The City Staff recommends that the City Council approve the proposed completion of a service line inventory and 
the subsequent submittal of the inventory and all associated files to TCEQ in an amount not to exceed $35,000 and 
authorize the City Manager to sign the Statement of Work No. 27 proposal.  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

205

Item 8.



 

 

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 
 
P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

EXHIBIT A  
 

Statement of Work (SOW) No. 27 
 

TO MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  

Statement of Work No. 27 to the Master Services Agreement between the City of Manor, Texas, as CITY, and 
George Butler Associates, Inc., as GBA, dated October 7, 2020. 
 
Through this SOW, CITY hereby authorizes GBA to undertake the work assignment described in the following, 
said assignment to be performed within the terms and conditions defined in said Master Services Agreement, 
except as modified herein. 
 
ASSIGNMENT: The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Lead and Copper Rule  Revisions (LCRR) went 
into effect on December 16, 2021.  All community and non-transient non-community public water systems are 
required to comply with the LCRR starting October 16, 2024. The LCRR requires water systems to prepare and 
maintain an inventory of service line materials by this date. In preparation for LCRR compliance, GBA will assist 
CITY with the development of a service line inventory (SLI)  and associated paper and digital maps for public 
display. The CITY has identified the need for assistance with the completion of the following tasks by October 16, 
2024.  
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES:  

TASK 1: ADMINISTRATION 
  
Coordinate project goals and align CITY and GBA expectations and purposes. Subtasks will include: 

SUBTASK 1: Project Management/Oversight. 

SUBTASK 2: Invoices (5). 

SUBTASK 3: Kickoff Meeting (1). 

SUBTASK 4: Progress and Review Meeting (2). 

TASK 2: SERVICE LINE INVENTORY DATABASE 
  

SUBTASK 1: Database and Layer Schema Development. GBA will deploy the Lead Service Line Inventory 
Solution from ESRI and tailor it to meet the current needs of this project. A new geodatabase will be 
created to match the format present in the required form TCEQ-20943. Additional modifications will be 
incorporated to assist with more efficient database updates. 

SUBTASK 2: Acquire and Process Water Utility Billing Records: GBA will acquire and process water utility 
billing records from CITY for the purposes of geodatabase population, service area verification, and 
QA/QC. The records will be cross-checked against existing meter data and used to verify the remaining 
meters/service lines to be created using the address points and/or parcel data previously identified, if 
necessary. 

206

Item 8.



 
Page 2 of  3 

 

 

SUBTASK 3: Data migration and creation. Existing meter location data will be added to the geodatabase 
and flagged for future QA/QC processes. Address point data will be acquired from the Travis Central 
Appraisal District (TCAD) or the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) and used as proxy 
locations for the remaining meter locations, where necessary. Parcel data from TCAD may also be used in 
this effort.   

SUBTASK 4: SLI Confirmation and Meeting. GBA will provide CITY with access to a web map and/or web 
application for confirmation of the water utility service area and associated meters/service lines. CITY will 
review the available data and provide an update to GBA when staff are ready for a confirmation meeting. 
GBA will conduct one (1) one-hour meeting with CITY via Teams to discuss any necessary revisions prior 
to proceeding with the completion of the remaining tasks. 

SUBTASK 5: Testing and Troubleshooting. GBA will test the deployed solutions and associated 
geodatabase to minimize the need for database revisions in future stages of the project.  

TASK 3: RECORDS REVIEW 
  

SUBTASK 1: Review of Local Ordinances, Building Codes, Plats, etc. GBA will review local ordinances, 
building codes, subdivision plats, and other development-related materials to identify those with 
construction dates, pipe materials, and other pertinent information.  

SUBTASK 2: Acquisition and Processing of Travis Central Appraisal District Data. GBA will acquire and 
process the most recent parcel dataset from TCAD to allow for construction date identification on parcels 
not included in the research performed during Task 3 Subtask 1. 

SUBTASK 3: Identification of Post-1989 Structures and Developments. Based on information from TCEQ, 
Post-1989 Structures and Developments can be assumed to not contain lead service lines on either the 
public or private side. GBA will create a new feature layer and/or update the geodatabase with 
information from the reviews performed in the previous tasks. This process will allow for mass updates of 
the geodatabase and the exclusion of large areas of the city from further review for the initial service line 
inventory submittal. 

TASK 4: SLI Verification 

SUBTASK 1: Inventory Verification. GBA will perform a final QA/QC of the SLI to confirm that all records 
represented in the water utility billing records have been included and updated with the relevant 
information. 

SUBTASK 2: Inventory Verification Review Meeting. GBA will hold one (1) one-hour meeting with CITY in-
person and over Teams to review the initial SLI, confirm that all known service lines have been identified, 
and discuss next steps. 

PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS: 
 

1. No lead service lines are known to exist within the system based on interviews with CITY staff . 
 

207

Item 8.



 
Page 3 of  3 

 

 

2. The initial inventory will include only a records review. Any investigations will be performed under a 
separate SOW after the release of the Lead & Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI) on or before October 
16, 2024.  
 

3. CITY will provide GBA with the most recent water utility billing records for use throughout the project. 
 

4. CITY will review and approve the water utility service area and water meters/service lines prior to GBA 
initiating work on Tasks 3 and 4. 
 

5. All other elements of LCRR compliance will be addressed under a separate SOW after the TCEQ has 
assessed the impact of changes included in the upcoming LCRI. 

  
ADDITIONAL SERVICES: 
Services specifically excluded under this Agreement include: 

 
1. Any service not specifically listed. 
2. Future SLI updates associated with changes outlined in the upcoming LCRI. 
3. Field work associated with the verification and/or replacement of service line material. 
4. The inclusion of any other dataset not explicitly referenced in the Scope of Services section above. 

 
 
 
COMPENSATION: 

 
TASK 1 FEE: $ 5,100 
TASK 2 FEE: $ 17,800 
TASK 3 FEE: $ 7,100  
TASK 4 FEE: $ 5,000 
 

TOTAL: $ 35,000 
 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS     GEORGE BUTLER ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
                                                                                                 
By:_________________________    By: ____________________________      

    
 

Date: _______________________    Date:                                                            
11/10/23

208

Item 8.



Page 1 of 2 
 

  AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance amending the Shadowglen Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) and being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as 
Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Marcus Equity 
Owner: Cottonwood Holdings Limited, LLC 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
This is a city-initiated amendment with the purpose of making the original 1996 PUD zoning ordinance consistent 
with the land plan in the Shadowglen Development Agreement.  

The original PUD zoning ordinance for the in-city portions of Shadowglen (the commercial on US 290, golf course, 
and Wilbarger Creek open space area) was approved back in 1996. The original Shadowglen Development 
Agreement was approved in 2001, which was amended in 2005 and 2007 and expired in 2011 when the developer 
defaulted. The Agreement was then revised and approved in 2013 and included exhibits of the approved land 
uses for the in-city and out-of-city portions of Shadowglen. The exhibit for the in-city portion of the development 
did not follow the land uses shown on the 1996 PUD but followed the developer’s land use plan from 2003. The 
land use plan in the development agreement was further amended in 2018 and 2021.  

This city-initiated PUD amendment is only to make the zoning ordinance for Shadowglen consistent with the 2021 
land use plan from the development agreement and no changes are sought to the 2012 plan by this amendment. 
The portions of Shadowglen outside the city limits, which are all the single-family residential, the Flats apartments, 
and the commercial around Shadowglen Trace/973 are not being changed and are regulated only by the 
development agreement. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted to approve 6-0 with the condition that a letter or some form of 
communication with the residents on the provided mailing list and HOA is sent out explaining that no changes are 
being made to the PUD, the map is simply being updated to reflect what currently exists. This notice was provided 
and is attached in the backup along with first notice. 

The public hearing was presented to the City Council on August 16th and it was open and postponed until the 
September 6th meeting for additional information to be provided. At that meeting, it was postponed a second 
time to December 6th. 

Between September 6th and December 6th historical records were searched again to see if records related to the 
December 20, 2000 or February 16, 2005 PUD Ordinance amendments could be located. No records pertaining to 
the 2000 amendment can be found. For the 2005 amendment, the backup that was considered was located along 
with the minutes from the Joint P&Z and City Council meeting where the PUD amendment was heard. No 

209

Item 9.



Page 2 of 2 
 

ordinances from the 2000 or 2005 amendments have been found leaving only the original 1996 ordinance as the 
record.  

Considered with this PUD Amendment, there is a draft 4th Amendment to the Shadowglen Development 
Agreement provided by the property owner of parcels W-13A and W-13B, which are shown as Neighborhood 
Business and Multi-Family on the land use plan. These parcels are along Lexington Street between McDonalds 
and the Shadowglen Golf Course Clubhouse. It would increase the unit density from 21 units/acre to 25 units/acre 
and require the developer to provide a minimum of 7,000 square feet of commercial space along Lexington Street.  

However, since there is a proposal to modify unit densities, that would need to be considered on the PUD in 
addition to the development agreement. Because of this the City Council has three options:  

1. Consider approval of the PUD as presented which would make the PUD ordinance and land use plan of 
the development agreement consistent. With this option the draft development agreement could not be 
approved as currently provided. The developer seeking the density increase would need to file their own 
PUD amendment that would have public notices and go to P&Z and the City Council for consideration and 
with that PUD amendment the 4th amendment to the development agreement would also be considered; 
or 
 

2. Amend the PUD before you to increase the multi-family unit density to 25 units per acre, which matches 
the current city code, and upon second reading on Dec. 20th a revised PUD reflecting this change will be 
presented and the development agreement can also be considered too; or 
 

3. Pull the PUD Ordinance from consideration and have it re-notified and sent back through P&Z with the 
density provision included. Under this option the development agreement would not be presented again 
until the PUD is back before the City Council. The risk associated with this option is, as a developer-lead 
amendment, if P&Z or the City Council does not approve the increased density, the developer can choose 
to pull the PUD amendment from consideration and the portion of the amendment that the city is seeking 
would also be pulled and we would have to restart the city-initiated PUD amendment that was to make 
the PUD ordinance and development agreement land use plan consistent.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes – Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Ordinance 
• Land Plan – Zoning Exhibit  
• Aerial Image 
• 1996 PUD Zoning Ordinance 
• 2005 Support Documents 

 

• 2005 P&Z/CC Joint Meeting Minutes 
• Draft Development Agreement 
• Public Notice 1st and 2nd  
• Mailing Labels 
• Draft 4th Amendment to the Dev. Agreement 
• Conceptual Multi-family/retail layout 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
City staff recommends that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance amending the Shadowglen 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) and being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as 
well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval 
X 

 Disapproval  None 

 

210

Item 9.



 ORDINANCE NO.  _____       
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING 

ORDINANCE 126 TO MODIFY THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
LAND USE PLAN FOR THE SHADOWGLEN DEVELOPMENT; 
REZONING FROM PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) TO 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) has initiated that the property described 
hereinafter in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully set forth (the “Property”) be 
rezoned from zoning district Planned Unit Development (PUD) to zoning district Planned Unit 
Development (PUD);  

 Whereas, Ordinance No. 126 (“PUD Ordinance”) was adopted by the City of Manor, Texas City 
Council (the “City Council”) on July 23, 1996 and action was taken by City Council to amend the PUD 
Ordinance on December 20, 2000 and February 16, 2005; 

 Whereas, the Third Amendment to the Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen Subdivision 
dated effective July 7, 2021 amended that certain Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen 
Subdivision dated effective January 10, 2011, as amended, contemplated amendments to the PUD through 
among other things, revising the Land Use Plan for the PUD; and  

 Whereas, the City has initiated an amendment to the PUD Ordinance in order to update and 
modify the PUD, including the Planned Unit Development Land Use Plan for the Shadowglen Subdivision 
PUD; 

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet of 
the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning and 
forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; and 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such hearing, 
the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the Property and 
finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a change in the zoning 
of the Property, has transpired. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 126 is hereby modified and amended by 
replacing Appendix “A” in its entirety and replacing with a new Appendix “A” which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as if fully set forth as Exhibit “B” to include the modified Planned Unit 
Development Land Use Plan for the Shadowglen Planned Unit Development. 

 Section 3. Amendment of Conflicting Ordinances. Appendix “A” of the City’s Ordinance No. 
126 is hereby amended as provided in this Ordinance. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict 
with this ordinance are amended to the extent of such conflict. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency 
between this ordinance and any code or ordinance of the city, the terms and provisions of this ordinance 
shall govern. 

211

Item 9.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 2 
 

 

 
 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Texas Gov't. 
Code. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the ____ day of _______ 2023. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ___ day of _______ 
2023. 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Christopher Harvey,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC, 
City Secretary  

 
 

212

Item 9.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 3 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Legal Description: 
 

213

Item 9.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 4 
 

 

 
 

 

214

Item 9.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 5 
 

 

 
 

 

215

Item 9.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 6 
 

 

 
 

 

216

Item 9.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 7 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

217

Item 9.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 8 
 

 

 
 

 
EXHIBIT “B” 

Planned Unit Development Land Use Plan 
[attached] 

 

 

218

Item 9.



219

Item 9.



220

Item 9.



221

Item 9.



222

Item 9.



223

Item 9.



224

Item 9.



225

Item 9.



226

Item 9.



227

Item 9.



228

Item 9.



229

Item 9.



230

Item 9.



231

Item 9.



232

Item 9.



233

Item 9.



234

Item 9.



235

Item 9.



236

Item 9.



237

Item 9.



238

Item 9.



239

Item 9.



240

Item 9.



241

Item 9.



242

Item 9.



243

Item 9.



244

Item 9.



245

Item 9.



246

Item 9.



247

Item 9.



248

Item 9.



249

Item 9.



250

Item 9.



251

Item 9.



252

Item 9.



253

Item 9.



254

Item 9.



255

Item 9.



256

Item 9.



257

Item 9.



258

Item 9.



259

Item 9.



260

Item 9.



261

Item 9.



262

Item 9.



263

Item 9.



264

Item 9.



265

Item 9.



266

Item 9.



267

Item 9.



268

Item 9.



269

Item 9.



270

Item 9.



271

Item 9.



272

Item 9.



273

Item 9.



274

Item 9.



275

Item 9.



276

Item 9.



277

Item 9.



278

Item 9.



279

Item 9.



280

Item 9.



281

Item 9.



282

Item 9.



283

Item 9.



7/26/2023 

City of Manor Development Services 

Notification for a PUD Amendment  
Project Name: Shadowglen 4th PUD amendment 
Case Number: 2023-P-1551-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a 
Regularly Scheduled meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon on a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) Amendment for the Shadowglen PUD and being located at the intersections 
of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, 
TX. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Amendment for the Shadowglen PUD and being located at the intersections of Lexington 
Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Marcus Equity 
Owner: COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED LLC 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on August 9, 2023 at 105 East 
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   

The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on August 16, 2023 at 105 East Eggleston Street in 
the City Hall Council Chambers.   

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
PUD Amendment has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during 
the discussion of this item.  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

284

Item 9.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


11/20/2023 

City of Manor Development Services 

Notification for a Planned Unit Development Zoning 
Amendment

Project Name: Shadowglen PUD Amendment 
Case Number: 2023-P-1551-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 

The City of Manor City Council will be conducting a Regularly Scheduled meeting for the 
purpose of considering and acting upon on a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Amendment 
for the Shadowglen PUD, being located at the intersections of Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 
as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, Manor, TX. The request will be posted on 
the agenda as follows: 

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) Amendment for the Shadowglen PUD and being located at the intersections of 
Lexington Street and US Hwy 290 as well as Shadowglen Boulevard and US Hwy 290, 
Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Marcus Equity 
Owner: Cottonwood Holdings, LLC

The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on December 6, 2023 at 105 East Eggleston Street 
in the City Hall Council Chambers.   

The purpose of the amendment is to make the Zoning Ordinance for the Shadowglen 
Development consistent with the land uses shown in the Third Amendment to the Shadowglen 
Development Agreement as approved by the City Council on July 7th, 2021.

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which 
this PUD Amendment has been filed or own property within the Shadowglen PUD. 
Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone number above. Any 
communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during the discussion of 
this item.  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

285

Item 9.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


286

Item 9.



Yajat LLC 
1204 S Saddle Lakes Dr  
Abilene, TX 79602-5472 

Property ID: 247968 

 
Moellenberg Jerry A & Marilyn 

PO Box 156  
Manor, TX 78653-0156 

Property ID: 248000 

 
Ninh Lilian Doan Etal 

1411 Dexford Dr  
Austin, TX 78753-160 
Property ID: 240883   

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 841241 

 
POkorney Daniel & Sherri Lynne 

169 Pleasant Grove Rd  
Elgin, TX 78621-5011 
Property ID: 240895   

 
 

Mcdonald's Real Estate Company 
PO Box 182571  

Columbus, OH 43218-2571 
Property ID: 783982   

Phillips Meredith Ashley & Michael 
James 

16904 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337 

Property ID: 942294   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377653  

 
Leavitt Lumber Company Inc 

PO Box 96 395 South 300 East 
Kamas, UT 84036-0096 

Property ID: 784605   

POHanka Timothy And Cindy Living 
Trust 

16904 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760463   

Young Alan E & Veronica L 
16904 Jonse Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3391 
Property ID: 760509   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526067   

Smith Tyler Cearley 
16920 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760467   

Jimenez Jaime Gallardo & Uiber 
Gallardo GUTierrez 

16908 Jonse Ct 
 Manor, TX 78653-3391 

Property ID: 760510   

City Of Manor 
PO Box 387  

Manor, TX 78653-0387 
Property ID: 526070   

Phairr Damian 
11312 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568213   

POllard Jeannie 
13305 Craven Ln 

 Manor, TX 78653-3387 
Property ID: 760514   

Gonzales Alejandro & Alisha 
13313 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3387 
Property ID: 760546  

Curry George Melvin & Marilyn 
Taylor Curry 

111 Comal Cv  
Elgin, TX 78621-5824 
Property ID: 526042   

Nguyen Hoang & Hieu 
11309 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568209  

Markert Rodney B & Sherry L 
11324 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3871 
Property ID: 568199  

Dharmarajan Mayilvahanan & 
Karthikeyan 

9916 Paulines Way  
Austin, TX 78717-4062 

Property ID: 940250  

Tamayo Henry Cabra & Paula 
Andrea Lezama Romero 
14313 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940249   

Leo Vera W 
11401 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568236   

Camarena Ernest Jr & Lindsey J 
Thomas 

11405 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3872 

Property ID: 568235   

Gautam Bishal 
14309 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940248   

 
Jones Shannon Wm Iii 

14313 McArthur  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940229   

ASC Medical 8 Holdings LLC 
885 Woodstock Rd Ste 430-330 

Roswell, GA 30075-2277 
Property ID: 710219   

 
King Zachary & Adrienne 

13812 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568252 
 
   

 
Lacey Marion & Brenda 
13604 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696933  
287

Item 9.



MK Revocable Trust 
15215 Calaveras Dr  

Austin, TX78717-4636 
Property ID: 696944   

Rodriguez Gabriel Elias 
11205 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696909  

  
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961983  

Sybille Fabian & NIDa Haqqi-Sybille 
17309 Howdy Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2730 
Property ID: 962007   

Rhodes Nefertitti 
17404 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962002   

 
Lee Byeongju & Catalina Herrera 

17800 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 961963   

Travis County Mud #2 
100 Congress Ave Ste 1300  

Austin, TX 78701-2744 
Property ID: 724199   

Vennam Saikrishna & POonam 
Reena Bhikha 

4509 Night Owl Ln  
Austin, TX 78723-6076 

Property ID: 962327   

 
Baez Family Living Trust 

14612 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2693 

Property ID: 962329   

Huang Yizhi 
14613 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2693 
Property ID: 962336   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962598   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660  
Property ID: 962677   

Manor Independent School Distr 
PO Box 359  

Manor, TX 78653-0359 
Property ID: 236804   

Las Entradas Development 
9900 US Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 864848   

 Protestant Episcopal Church Of 
Diocese TX 

9900 US Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 845116   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 547346   

290 East Not West LLC 
421d Congress Ave  

Austin, TX 78701 
Property ID: 240825   

 
Reta Realty LLC 
5301 Heather Ct  

Flower Mound, TX 75022-5684 
Property ID: 240828   

Avv Foundation Inc 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 568067   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 460807   

 
Cottonwood Holdings Ltd 

54 Rainey St Apt 509  
Austin, TX 78701-4391 

Property ID: 725391   

Patel Harshad & Rajeshree 
16912 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 942296   

Domenico AstrID Elisabeth & Nathan 
A Donham 

16900 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337 

Property ID: 942293   

 
Tucker Debra C & Elvis L 

13112 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID:760484   

Coulter Adam David & Megan Ann 
16808 Rakesh Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2327 
Property ID: 942269 

Hoang Trung H & Thuy L Cao 
16817 Christine Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2336 
Property ID: 942263   

 
Coulter Adam David & Megan Ann 

16808 Rakesh Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2327 

Property ID: 942269  

Hoang Trung H & Thuy L Cao 
16817 Christine Garza Dr  
Manor, TX Us 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942263   

Blanco Krista M & Mauricio A 
Blanco Leguizamo 

16809 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942264   

 
Gonzalez Hipolito LII 

1600 Cheristina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 942283   
288

Item 9.



Diaz Eric Salvador 
16705 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2335 
Property ID: 942254   

 Schoonmaker Daniel & Crystal 
Turnbull 

16812 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760528   

 Brilliott Glenda Carlene & Jeffery 
Paul Brilliott 

13201 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3390 

Property ID: 760503   

Diekow Bruce Brian & Miran Peak 
16705 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2159 
Property ID: 910207   

 
Bennett Marva A 

16516 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910243   
 
 

Campbell Willie Edward Jr & Mary 
Elizabeth Campbell 

16504 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910240   

Freeman Crystal 
16500 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2163 
Property ID: 910239   

Marshall Craig Brian & Shari Dee 
16428 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910238   

 
Fields Willie & Evelyn 
16900 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760462   

Gomez Alexander Daniel 
16501 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2163 
Property ID: 910212   

 
Garza Daniel C & Laura R 
16413 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910216 

   

Hessel Torvald T V & Ryan Elizabeth 
G Fleming 

16408 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910232   

Cabrera Everardo & Elizabeth 
Gamez 

16405 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910218   

Flair Richard John & Jessica Diana 
Flair 

16401 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910219   

CamPOs Juan Carlos 
11300 Runnel Ridge Rd 
 Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 821544   

GlAZe Gordon & Patricia Michelle 
Glaze 

17016 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760535   

Anderson Eric Todd & Brivery O 
Miles 

17017 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760548   

Smith Audrey B Sr 
10304 Ivy Jade  

Schertz, TX 78154-6255 
Property ID: 526041   

Mcvade Cleora Estate 
PO Box 288  

Manor, TX 78653-0288 
Property ID: 526046   

Dwyer Peter A Dwyer Realty 
Companies 

9900 US Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 547112   

Howard Russell T & Michael T 
Mckee 

11320 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

 
P t  ID  568215   

Wallace Larimen T & Sabrena 
11313 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568208   

Wolfe Josefine Ortiz 
17020 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760536   

Griffin Melissa & 
Christopher H 

17028 Jon Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760538   
Shadowglen Residential Property 

Owners  
Association Inc 

11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 760545   

Luevano Sylvia M & Jacobo A 
14321 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940251   

 
Vierra Bella Salvador 

11401 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568226   

Vu Kathy 
11413 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568224   

Farkas Tibor W 
13600 Sun Dapple Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3869 
Property ID: 696922   

 
Norton Kyle & Lisa 

13436 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568625   
289

Item 9.



Cong Ruby Monica 
13440 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568626   

Banda Felipe Dejesus & Jose 
Eduardo Tobias 

14300 Mc Arthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940234   

  
ROH Jason 

14212 MacArthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2358 

Property ID: 940235   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners  

Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568253   

Broughton John M & Glenda V 
11217 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696948   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961977   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
5345 Towne Square Dr Ste 145  

Plano, TX 75024-2448 
Property ID: 961979   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961990   

 
Purcell Thad & Misty 

11521 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 568266   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961986   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
5345 Towne Square Dr Ste 145 

Plano, TX 75024-2448 
Property ID: 962005   

 Colmenero Eduardo & Michelle 
Marquez 

17212 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2729 

Property ID: 961969   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  

The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 
Property ID: 961960   

Purram Malla Reddy 
17816 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2491 
Property ID: 962077   

 
Perry Homes LLC 

PO Box 34306  
Houston, TX 77234-4306 

Property ID: 962321   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners  

Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 962425   

Kim Jinhwan & Heesoon Park 
14716 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962322  

 
Guajardo Kathy Ann 

14708 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962324   

Thummala Venkata Reddy & Sailaja 
14704 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962325   

Ortego Craig 
14717 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962341   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Ownership Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trace  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 962607   

Yoo Young Eun 
14608 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2693 
Property ID: 962330   

Perry Homes LLC 
PO Box 34306 

 Houston, TX 77234-4306 
Property ID: 962335   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962681   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962678   

Manor Independent School District 
PO Box 359  

Manor, TX 78653-0359 
Property ID: 500910   

 
Cottonwood Holdings Ltd 

9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 725401   

Llano Las Entradas I LLC 
1537 Singleton Blvd  

Dallas, TX 75212-5239 
Property ID: 240888   

Shadowglen Golf L P 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 568065   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 815596   

290

Item 9.



K-N Corporation 
1717 W 6th St Ste 330  
Austin, TX 78703-4791 

Property ID: 240882   

 
Reta Realty LLC 
5301 Heather Ct  

Flower Mound, TX 75022-5684 
Property ID: 240893   

 
 

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 860829   

Coupland State Bank 
PO Box 616 

 Mckinney, TX 75070-8141 
Property ID: 377657   

 
Rivera Margarito & Janie 

13109 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3389 

Property ID: 760516 

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 942266   

Cho Hwa & Jung J Cho 
16804 Rakesh Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2327 
Property ID: 942268   

 
Yang Julie O 

16701 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942255   

 
Buitink Nickolas & Joseph 
16604 Christna Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 910246   

Silva David Mark Jr & Natalia Nicole 
Longway 

16600 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 910245   

 
Loveland Tim James & Rosa Elena 

16520 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910244   

 
Junction Development LLC 

14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 

Property ID: 377653   

King Donald Keith & Cynthia Lee 
Flores 

16808 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760527   

 
Wagner James Andrew 

16701 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2159 

Property ID: 910208   

 
Sekhar Sathish Kumar M 
16421 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910214   

Schneider Harold 
7709 Palacios Dr  

Austin, TX 78749-3126 
Property ID: 526065   

 
Hearne Rayfield Jr & Raette S 

16908 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760464   

 Johnson Marlon Anton & Melanie 
Wilkes 

16912 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760465   

Grant Lester Lee Jr & Robyn Dean 
11308 Runnel Ridge Rd 

 Manor, TX Usa 78653-3873 
Property ID: 568212   

 
Sanchez Alvaro & Monica 

17004 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760532   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568629   

Curry George M Sr & Marilyn T 
Marilyn Taylor Curry 

111 Comal Cv  
Elgin, TX 78621-5824 
Property ID: 526043   

 
Kylberg Lanny M & Lee 
11321 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568206   

 
Yancey Brandon Drew & Leticia 

11404 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3872 

Property ID: 568204   

Lapeyra-Gutierrez Adriana O & Juan 
Gutierrez 

11332 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 568201   

 
Crump Gerald R 

11312 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 696914   

 Kelley Scott Charles & Nancy 
Elizabeth 

17024 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760537   

Vazquez Edgar I & Laura M 
11420 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568229   

 
Ramos Kathleen Ann 
13604 Sun Dapple Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3869 
Property ID: 696923   

 
Alexander Franchetta Evon 

13601 Sun Dapple Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3869 

Property ID: 696931   
291

Item 9.



Lang Nikkolette C 
14304 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940255   

 
Pinedo Juan & Rosie 

14305 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940247   

  
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961975   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners 

 Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568230   

Lee Sun Gorn 
13804 Calera Cv  

Manor, TX 78653-3692 
Property ID: 568250   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568685   

Park Chan Woong 
12026 Reichling Ln  
Whittier, CA 90606 
Property ID: 940226   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961982   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961991   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961984   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 961972   

 
Scott Fennis G & Mae K Scott 

11525 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3690 

Property ID: 568267   

Cobb Thomas David & Marcelina 
13721 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3693 

Property ID: 568259   

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 
PO Box 8050  

Bentonville, AR 72712-8055 
Property ID: 830450   

 DiAZ Ramon & Maria 
Revocable Trust 

17517 Canyonwood Dr  
Riverside, CA 92504-8810 

Property ID: 568271   

Lange Peter 
11616 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 697017   

Egbuonye Victor C & Sheila D 
11613 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 568273   

 Murphy Tara Louis Revocable Living 
Trust 

3029 Market St  
San Francisco, CA 94114-1824 

Property ID: 697018   

Smith George & Karen Smith 
13712 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697012   

Wilson Dejuane & Teena Dozier 
17312 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962004   

 
Rodriguez Jesse & Alma Pioquinto 

17716 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2727 

Property ID: 961965   

White Sherman Jr & Sylvia M 
13720 Shadowglade Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697020   

Molad Mickey Jonathan & Rachel 
13724 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697021   

 Pizzatti Luis Rafael Rodriguez & 
Greiby Marleny Guillen Morales 

17801 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 961997  

Hayes Ronald W & Roxanne Selene 
14804 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 962319  

Hollenbeck Shannon Renee & Milad 
Davoodi 

14701 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2692 

Property ID: 962338   

 
Perry Homes LLC 

PO Box 34306  
Houston, TX 77234-4306 

Property ID: 962334   

Shippen Family Trust 
PO Box 9167  

Springfield, MO 65801-9167 
Property ID: 841238   

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 783981   

 
Junction Development LLC 

14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 

Property ID: 377654   
292

Item 9.



Lawson Erica 
13104 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760519   

 
Rohm Timothy Mark & Bonnie Jean 

22295 Mission Hills Ln  
Yorba Linda, CA 92887-2708 

Property ID: 942289   

 
 

Brower Ashley Hamilton & Charles 
Philip 

16716 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942287   

Ayala Jonathan Carl 
16708 Christina Graza Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2335 
Property ID: 942285   

Chadda Vikash 
13101 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760460   

 
Crosby Melody Lynette 

16713 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942252   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377651   

Lopez NereIDa Sofia & Christian 
Lopez 

16508 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910241   

 
Nolton Allison Elizabeth & Sean 

16420 Christina Garza Drive  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 910236   

City Of Manor 
PO Box 387  

Manor, TX 78653-0387 
Property ID: 526036   

Moales Eric & Cicely 
16901 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760498   

 Herrera Villaverde Sergio & Isabel 
Sanchez Tello 

16509 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910210   

Perez Armando & Paula P Rabago 
16417 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910215 

Duran Fernando & Noemi Duran 
16404 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910231 

 
Quin Gerald & Chanphen 

17001 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760494   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E 
 Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526069   

Garza Adam Anthony Jr 
11306 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 821546   

 
Moales Demetrius Roshawn 

16924 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760529   

Brennick Adam & Amelia 
17005 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760493   

Brannen Russell Frederic Iii & 
Jennifer Leigh Brannen 
17009 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760550   

 Anspaugh Robert John & Elinor 
Pisano 

17008 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760533   

Lemere Curt & Janis Sapperstein 
17012 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760534   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 940281   

 
Timmermann Geraldine 

PO Box 4784  
Austin, TX 78765-4784 

Property ID: 824766   

Avra Alex & Nuzhat 
11408 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568218   

Montemayor Michael 
11408 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568205   

 
Skiles Erik D & Melissa Pink-Skiles 

13328 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 

Property ID: 760540   

Reed Ricky 
3668 Grand Point Ln  

Elk Grove, CA 95758-4638 
Property ID: 568219   

Johnson D Kirk Sr & Sondra D 
11228 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696918   

 
Yamashiro Maria & Robert T 

13448 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568628   
293

Item 9.



Wright Nathan Thomas 
14308 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940254   

 
Saylor Jacob Harrison 

14312 McArthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940231   

 
 

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568260   

Hurst Jasmine E 
11509 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568263   

Villalobos Fay Rosenberg & Louis 
11533 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568269   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961985   

Lawrence Kenneth R & Mary E 
225 Oxbow Cv  

Georgetown, TX 78628-7088 
Property ID: 962003   

Gonzalez Hector Jr 
17817 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2491 
Property ID: 962000   

 
Ayala Mario & Sandy 

17804 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 961962   

Flamer Paul Douglas 
14808 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2691 
Property ID: 962318   

Braden Family Trust 
14812 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653 
Property ID: 962317   

 
Blea Vanessa Darene 

14700 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2692 

Property ID: 962326   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962680   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962597   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962613   

Manor Lodging Development LLC 
29711 S Legends Village Ct  

Spring, TX 77386-2036 
Property ID: 725803  

Ninh Lilian Doan Etal 
1411 Dexford Dr  
Austin, TX 78753 

Property ID: 240884   

 
Cottonwood Holdings Ltd 

9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 834308   

City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St  

Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 877922   

Metro H2o Ltd 
P.O. Box 1119  

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 
Property ID: 526013   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 248029   

8700 North Lamar Ltd 
3267 Bee Caves Rd Ste 107  

Austin, TX 78746-6773 
Property ID: 240824   

Lind Ella L 
10011 Taylor Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-4712 
Property ID: 240827   

 
290 Manor LLC 

7-Eleven, Inc. P.O. Box 711 
 Dallas, TX 75221 

Property ID: 377648   

  City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St 

 Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 726008   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377654    

 
Norton Vickie Renee 

16908 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337   
Property ID: 942295 

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377651   

Herman Ian & Lauren 
13105 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760515   

 
Liefschultz Jake Randall 

13116 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3389 

Property ID: 760483   
294

Item 9.



Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942261   

 
Fernandez Richard Angue 

16812 Rakesh Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2327 

Property ID: 942270   

 
 

Winterroth Edmund And Brenda L 
Revocable Trust 
2020 Denton Dr  

Austin, 
 TX 78758-4504 

     
Leber Glen J & Cindy L Handwerk-

Leb 
16704 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2335 
Property ID: 942284   

City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St  

Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 816134   

 
Williams Joyce B 
13113 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760526   

Betancourt-Banda Beatriz M & Martin 
Banda 

16700 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2159 

Property ID: 910247  

Francisco Glen & Nedra 
16512 Christina Garza 
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910242   

 
Moore Lena & Eugene Jr 
16513 Christine Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2163 
Property ID: 910209   

Hernandez Juan 
16813 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760500   

Lee Donnie R & Ronda D 
13209 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3390 
Property ID: 760505   

 
Deleon Guadalupe & Diana Gamboa 

13213 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3390 

Property ID: 760506   

Pruitt Jonathan Daniel & Meghan 
Elizabeth Laurin 

16409 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910217   

Tiger Audrey E M & Anthony Wayne 
Tiger 

16412 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910233   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 804535   

Russell Merrill W Iii & Linda M Russell 
16913 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760496   

Larson Bryan & Ashley 
16905 Jonse Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3391 
Property ID: 760511   

 
Mcvade Connie E 

PO Box 2175  
Hammond, IN 46323-0175 

Property ID: 526039   

Black Albert L & Kathy N 
11304 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor TX 78653-3873 
Property ID: 821545   

Villalobos Gisela & Artemio 
11301 Runnel Ridge Rd  

Manor TX Usa 78653-3873 
Property ID: 568211   

 
Mcvade Connie E 

PO Box 2175  
Hammond In 46323-0175 

Property ID: 526040   

Youngblood Saintjovite & Gloria 
Teresa Yee 

11404 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568217   

Wood Lori C 
11336 Terrace Way  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 568202   

 
De La Pena Yvonne 

11300 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 696912   

Jankowiak Jon L & Shauna R Life 
Estate 

13320 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 

Property ID: 760542   

Hfs Brothers Investments LLC 
107 Ranch Road 620 S Ste 350 

Lakeway, TX 78734-3980 
Property ID: 707692   

 
Spitzengel Bruce 

1711 Oak Shade Dr  
Sugar Land, TX 77479-6480 

Property ID: 568227   

Small Lakesha 
13605 Sun Dapple Ct  

Manor, TX 78653-3869 
Property ID: 696930   

Cervantes Julie & Able 
11304 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3871 
Property ID: 696916   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 568684   
295

Item 9.



Yakubek Ronald 
14213 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2343 

Property ID: 940244   

 Turnquist Anthony John & Hannah 
Kathleen Keating 
14317 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2359 
Property ID: 940230   

  
Lank Alexandra Noelle 

14308 Mcarthur Dr 
 Manor, TX Usa 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940232   

Montgomery Cara Rae & Michael 
Lawre 

147 Kellogg Ln  
Bastrop, TX 78602-3214 

Property ID: 568262   

Kelly Diana 
13808 Calera Cv  

Manor, TX 78653-3692 
Property ID: 568251   

 Sneed Karlton John & Brenda Kay 
Sneed 

13601 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696942   

Donnelly Lisa G 
13605 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696941   

Saleh Sam F & Gaukhar 
Kanlybayeva 

11209 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696910   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961973   

Scf Rc Funding Iv LLC 
902 Carnegie Center Blvd Ste 520 

Princeton, NJ 08540-6531 
Property ID: 830449   

Chavarria Jeremy 
11513 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568264   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961989   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961987   

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 
PO Box 8050  

Bentonville, AR 72712-8055 
Property ID: 830451   

 
13100 Fm 973 Inc 

10095 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-0539 

Property ID: 568070   

Gonzales Kristen & Jacob 
11608 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 568255   

Lick Dustin S & Heather L 
17701 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 961994   

 
Mura Raymond C & Linda S 

11700 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3767 

Property ID: 697052   

Sanchez Arturo & Sanjuana Perez 
Sanchez 

13717 Shadowglade Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697025   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 
Property ID:  962362  

 
Randle Lamont & Sharla M 

11709 Pillow Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 697026   

Bichugatti Kiran & Shivani V 
Thanalapati 

14616 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2693 

Property ID: 962328   

Jackson Adrian Jerome & Carol 
Michelle Jackson  

14209 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962339   

 
Perry Homes LLC 

PO Box 34306  
Houston, TX 77234-4306 

Property ID: 962345  

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 240887   

Shadowglen Golf L P 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 888159   

 
Manor Independent School Distr 

PO Box 359  
Manor,, TX 78653-0359 

Property ID: 240891   

290 East Not West LLC 
421d Congress Ave  

Austin, TX 78701 
Property ID: 240825   

Reta Realty LLC 
5301 Heather Ct  

Flower Mound, TX 75022-5684 
Property ID: 240892   

 
Pokorney Daniel & Sherri Lynne 

169 Pleasant Grove Rd  
Elgin, TX 78621-5011 
Property ID: 240896   

296

Item 9.



Rector Cemetery 
12801 Lexington St  

Manor, TX 78653-3333 
Property ID: 822534   

 Mkr Properties LLC Series 11211 Us 
Hwy 290 

5905 York Bridge Cir  
Austin, TX 78749-2211 

Property ID: 377649   

  
Sonic Development Of Central Texas 

PO Box 17788  
Austin, TX 78760-7788 

Property ID: 377650   

Kusum Hospitality LLC 
11301 Us Hwy 290 E  

Manor, TX 78653-9714 
Property ID: 377658   

Ghulam Jeelani & Vikash Chadda 
13100 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3389 
Property ID: 760458   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 942298  

Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942297   

Camara Ivan D & Evelyn G Zirena 
16800 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2336 
Property ID: 942288   

 Thurman Jeff Lynn Jr & Kristeen 
Ann 

16901 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2337 

Property ID: 942262   

Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942260   

Perry Homes LLC 
9000 Gulf Fwy  

Houston, TX 77017-7018 
Property ID: 942259   

 
Brew Darrell Gurome 

16616 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 942282   

Brown Brandy Nichole 
16612 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942281   

Ibarra Roanda Lopez Etal 
16613 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942257   

 
Lee Junhee 

16704 Edwin Reinhardt Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2159 

Property ID: 910248   

Needles Kay Elaine 
16816 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760461   

Hauflaire Jordan & 
 Drake Hauflaire  
13205 Craven Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-3390 
Property ID: 760504   

 Harrison Chandler Court & Kathryn 
Paige Bouldin 

16425 Christina Garza Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910213   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 804541   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 910220   

 
Dwyer Peter A 

9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526066   

Eckman James P & Cynthia 
Edmondson 

16916 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760466   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 526064   

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 804537   

Spence Carnelia 
PO Box 518  

Manor, TX 78653-0518 
Property ID: 526044   

Curry-Ikner Dallas 
1112 Autumn Sage Way  

Pflugerville, TX 78660-5864 
Property ID: 526045   

 
Habte-Ab Fess & MeAZa Demissie 

11400 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568216   

Marino Vincent D 
11305 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568210   

Ruth Mark W 
11400 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3872 
Property ID: 568203   

 
Scott Trust 

11328 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 568200   
297

Item 9.



De La Pena Yvonne & Luz Maria 
Oranday 

11300 Terrace Meadow Way 
 Manor, TX 78653-3871 

Property ID: 696917   

 Arellano Sonya & Nicolas Tejada 
Valdez 

13600 Amber Dawn Ct  
Manor, TX 78653-3868 

Property ID: 696932   

  
Anwar Shadab & Shaista Perween 

11220 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696920   

Joann M Hansen 
11204 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696906   

Wang Xiaomeng 
12516 78th Ln Ne  

Kirkland, WA 98034-7518 
Property ID: 940246   

 
Carreon Siggy J 

14309 Mc Arthur Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2359 

Property ID: 940228   

City Of Manor 
105 E Eggleston St 

 Manor, TX 78653-3463 
Property ID: 862598   

Larson Jessica 
11213 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696911   

 
Hudson Melissa A & Marc Jordan 

11200 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696907   

Masi Cheri & John 
11201 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696908   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961976   

 
Burrell Elliott Charles & Brenda J 

13805 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568247   

Molla Syfuddin Md & Jahanara Pervin 
13808 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3694 

Property ID: 568244   

Brazauski Adam Joseph Charles & 
Bethan Grace Castle 

17700 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2727 

Property ID: 961968   

 
Vandeliwala Ismail 
17708 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2727 
Property ID: 961966   

Swartz Robert Walter & Joan Ruska 
Benedetti 

11609 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3691 

Property ID: 568272   

Stubbs Michael Reyes & Catalina 
Burgos 

17305 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2730 

Property ID: 962006   

 
Gagarin Ako & Gabriella Georgedes 

17713 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 961995   

House Sharon D & Wadine Miles 
11704 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3767 
Property ID: 697053   

Mcclure Thomas Trent 
14816 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2691 
Property ID: 962316   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 962426   

Butler Family Partnership Ltd 
PO Box 9190 

 Austin, TX 78766-9190 
Property ID: 568069   

Kirksy Mylon Jamar & Diego Israel 
Rodriguez Camacho 

14813 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962344  

 
Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962683   

Paredes Joanne & Danny Tran 
14621 Kira Ln 

 Manor, TX 78653-2693 
Property ID: 962337   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX Us 78660 
Property ID: 962682   

 
290 East Not West LLC 

421d Congress Ave  
Austin, TX 78701 

Property ID: 240826   

Shadowglen Development 
Corporation 

9900 Hwy 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 860828   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 725396   

 
Alexander Darrell & Veronica 

16808 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942290   
298

Item 9.



11311 East Hwy 290 LLC 
11311 Us Highway 290 E 
 Manor, TX 78653-9714 

Property ID: 377659   

 Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 760459   

  
Johnson Chelsea Ann 

16709 Christina Garza Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942253   

Ladd Wendell Nelson Iii 
16617 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942256   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E 
 Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 725370   

 
SchneIDer Luiza H & Andrew Walt 

16505 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2163 

Property ID: 910211   

Monje Pablo Hernandez 
16905 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760497   

  Banks Michael D & Rachel Banks 
16921 John Michael Dr 
 Manor, TX 78653-3394 

Property ID: 760495   

 
Morales Jose D Aguilar 

13301 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 
  Property ID: 760513   

Fry Elizabeth L & Briana S 
17000 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760531   

Mitri Nicolas & Catherine Chedrawi 
11317 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568207   

 
Willis William & Tia Kenyon 

13324 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3387 

Property ID: 760541   

Klock Lauren Nicole & Charles 
Sumter Belote Iv 

14316 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940252   

Haisler Dustin & Amanda 
11216 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696921   

 
Jaganathan Shiva And Sudha 

14300 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2355 

Property ID: 940256   

Hooper Mikisha & Bryce R Davis 
14217 Sage Blossom Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2343 

Property ID: 940245   

Kazmi Sajjad & Jamie Lynn 
PettyJohn 

13801 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568248   

 Francis-Scott Angelene & Donald 
Scott 

13600 Branch Light Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3867 

Property ID: 696943   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520  

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961993   

SG Land Holdings LLC 
2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 

Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961992   

 Taylor Charles E & Jaimie Michelle 
Murga 

13809 Calera Cv  
Manor, TX 78653-3692 

Property ID: 568246   

Warren Suzanne 
13812 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3694 

Property ID: 568245   

Vasquez Jose Jr 
13813 Shadowlawn Trace  

Manor, TX 78653-3694 
Property ID: 568256   

 
Sierra Jesus & Veronica Luna 

17204 Howdy Way  
Manor, TX 78653-2729 

Property ID: 961971   

Insignares Eliana B & Shawn 
Dileonardo 

11601 Pillion Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3691 

Property ID: 568270   

Kattengell Mario 
11612 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3691 
Property ID: 697016   

 
Willis Sonny & April Ann 
13728 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697022   

Realtron Inc 
13276 Research Blvd Ste 105  

Austin, TX 78750-3225 
Property ID: 697023   

Ewing Phillip P & Irma 
13721 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697024   

 Lawrence Kenneth Robert & Mary 
Ellen Lawrence 
225 Oxbow Cv  

Georgetown, TX 78628-7088 
Property ID: 961999   

299

Item 9.



Talley Angel E Perez & Ashley M 
Perez Talley 

17808 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 961961   

 
Murphy Nicholas & Tess Rebecca 

14800 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653 

Property ID: 962320   

  
Sanchez Glen & Sydnie J Saechow 

17820 Clairess Ln 
 Manor, TX 78653-2491 

Property ID: 962076   

Taylor Derek Maurice & Alejandra 
Aldana Del 

14712 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2692 

Property ID: 962323   

Sangam Purnachandra Rao & 
Prashant 

14809 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2691 

Property ID: 962343   

 
Guan Ping 

14604 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2693 

Property ID: 962331   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard 

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962679   

Meritage Homes Of Texas LLC 
17013 Bridgefarmer Boulevard  

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
Property ID: 962612   

 
Zezulka Theresa C Life Estate 

13245 Gregg Manor Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3312 

Property ID: 248003   

Dwyer Peter A 
9900 Us Highway 290 E  
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

Property ID: 240885   

290 East Not West LLC 
421d Congress Ave  

Austin, TX 78701 
Property ID: 240832   

 
290 East Not West LLC 

421d Congress Ave  
Austin, TX 78701 

Property ID: 240831   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce 
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 725399   

Flake Michael Raymond & Linda 
Marie 

16816 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2336 

Property ID: 942292   

 
Allen Daniel Carl & Miguel 
16812 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2336 
Property ID: 942291   

Gadberry Kelly Lee & Audrey Jean 
Nicholson 

16712 Christiana Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2335 

Property ID: 942286   

Greater Texas Federal Credit U 
Federal Credit Union 

12544 Riata Vista Circle  
Austin, TX 78727 

Property ID: 773172   

 
Cebol Leonard G & Marlene G 

13108 Craven Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-3389 

Property ID: 760518   

Forbes Christina & Tabitha A Croft 
16608 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2164 
Property ID: 942280   

Junction Development LLC 
14747 N Northsight Blvd Ste 111-431 

Scottsdale, AZ 85260-2631 
Property ID: 377652   

 
Chong Lyndsey Juliane Etal 

16609 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-2164 

Property ID: 942258   

VelAZquez Roberto & Monica 
Rodriguez 

16424 Christina Garza Dr  
Manor, TX Usa 78653-2162 

Property ID: 910237   

Stevenson Timothy & Harriet 
16416 Christina Garza Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2162 
Property ID: 910235   

 
Elengold Mitchell E & Tresa L 

16817 John Michael  
Manor, TX 78653-3392 

Property ID: 760499   

Perez Carlos & Iris CamPOs 
Rodriguez 

17013 John Michael Dr  
Manor, TX 78653-3393 

Property ID: 760549   

Ogsby Raymond Lee & Lou Ann 
13412 Holly Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568619   

 
Villarreal Miguel & Edith 
11316 Runnel Ridge Rd 
 Manor, TX 78653-3873 

Property ID: 568214   

Shadowglen Residential Property 
Owners Association Inc 
11525 Shadowglen Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3878 

Property ID: 940253    

Thompson Peyton 
11416 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874  
 Property ID: 568220   

 Copeland Joseph Jr & Paulette 
Chatman-Copeland 

11421 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568222   
300

Item 9.



Llew Keltner 
PO Box 1688  

Portland, OR 97207-1688 
Property ID: 568221   

 
Wall James E 

11409 Runnel Ridge Rd  
Manor, TX 78653-3874 

Property ID: 568225   

  
Howard David & Leah 

PO Box 722  
Manor, TX 78653-0722 

Property ID: 568223   

Love Nathan & Kristina Achuff 
11308 Terrace Meadow Way  

Manor, TX 78653-3871 
Property ID: 696915   

Carter Richard E & RUThie 
11224 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696919   

 
Snow Troy 

11212 Terrace Meadow Way  
Manor, TX 78653-3870 

Property ID: 696904   

Henton Nettie S & Lonnie M 
11208 Terrace Meadow Way 

 Manor, TX 78653-3870 
Property ID: 696905   

Shadowglen Residential 
11525 Shadowglen Trace  

Manor, TX 78653-3878 
Property ID: 568630   

 
Winkler Howard 

13444 Holy Crest Ter  
Manor, TX 78653-3749 

Property ID: 568627   

BenavIDes Erin 
14304 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2359 
Property ID: 940233   

Weaver Warren B 
14305 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX 78653-2359 
Property ID: 940227   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961974   

Calderon Fecita Naomi 
11501 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568261   

Ortiz Noel 
14217 Mcarthur Dr  

Manor, TX Usa 78653-2358 
Property ID: 940225   

 
SG Land Holdings LLC 

2646 Dupont Dr Ste 60 Pmb 520 
Irvine, CA 92612-7651 
Property ID: 961978   

De La Rosa Gabriel & Patricia 
11517 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568265   

Riedl David A & Kristy L 
11529 Pillion Pl  

Manor, TX 78653-3690 
Property ID: 568268   

 Vanbuskirk Jr John C & Sherri L 
Vanbuskirk 

13809 Shadowlawn Trce  
Manor, TX 78653-3694 

Property ID: 568257   

Law Jonathan & Christine Law 
17208 Howdy Way  

Manor, TX 78653-2729 
Property ID: 961970   

Saini Sameer & Summer SIDdiqui 
17704 Clairess Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2727 
Property ID: 961967   

 
Jackson Travis & Tameika 
13717 Shadowlawn Trce  

Manor TX 78653-3693 
Property ID: 697011   

Sethuraman Priya 
13708 Shadowglade Pl 
 Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697013   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  

The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 
Property ID: 962008   

 
Berlin Tyler Andrew & Lauren Nicole 

17720 Clairess Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2727 

Property ID: 961964   

LGI Homes-Texas LLC 
1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  

The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 
Property ID: 961996   

Keller James Ii & Danielle M Newlin 
13716 Shadowglade Pl  
Manor, TX 78653-3768 

Property ID: 697019   

 
LGI Homes-Texas LLC 

1450 Lake Robbins Dr Ste 430  
The Woodlands, TX 77380-3294 

Property ID: 961998   

Pettis Clarizet Rene & Jermaine 
Marquest 

14801 Kira Ln  
Manor, TX 78653-2691 

Property ID: 962342   

Thompson Nicholas & Cherise 
14713 Kira Ln  

Manor, TX 78653-2692 
Property ID: 962340   

 

 

301

Item 9.



 

 
 1 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR 
THE SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION 

 
THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION (this “Fourth Amendment”) is dated effective this ____ day 
of _________________, 2023 and is entered into between THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a 
Texas home-rule municipal corporation (“City”); and COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS, LTD., a 
Texas limited partnership (“Cottonwood”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The City, Cottonwood, 2010 SHADOWGLEN, LLC, a Texas limited liability 
company (“2010 ShadowGlen”), TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2, 
a Texas political subdivision governed by Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code (“Travis 
County MUD No. 2”); WILBARGER CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1, a 
Texas political subdivision governed by Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code (“Wilbarger 
Creek MUD No. 1”); and WILBARGER CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2, a 
Texas political subdivision governed by Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code (“Wilbarger 
Creek MUD No. 2”) previously entered into that certain Development Agreement for the 
ShadowGlen Subdivision (the “Development Agreement”) dated effective January 10, 2011 (as 
between the City and the Developer) and a Memorandum of Agreement was recorded as Document 
No. 2012158027 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas giving notice of the 
Development Agreement and its terms.  
 

B. Pursuant to that certain Assignment and Assumption of Development Agreement 
dated December 21, 2012, 2010 ShadowGlen, assigned its interest in the Development Agreement 
to SG LAND HOLDINGS LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“SGLH”) (the “SGLH 
Assignment”). 
 

C. Pursuant to that certain Addendum to Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen 
Subdivision dated May 21, 2014 by and between the City and Cottonwood (the “ROW 
Addendum”), the Development Agreement was supplemented to provide for certain provisions 
related to the dedication of right-of-way and construction of an extension of Hill Lane to Lexington 
Street. 
 

D. Pursuant to that certain Addendum to Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen 
Subdivision (Phase 3 Property) dated March 7, 2018 by and between the City and SGLH and 
recorded as Document No. 2018046212 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 
(the “Phase 3 Addendum”), the Development Agreement was modified to amend certain 
development and parkland dedication requirements with respect to the “Phase 3 Property”, as 
defined in the Phase 3 Addendum, and to update the Approved Land Use Chart accordingly.   
 

302

Item 9.



 

 
 2 

E. The Development Agreement was subsequently amended by that certain First 
Amendment to the Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen Subdivision dated effective 
March 4, 2020 and recorded as Document No. 2020135290 in the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas (the “First Amendment”), that certain Second Amendment to the 
Development Agreement for the ShadowGlen Subdivision dated effective July 2, 2020 and 
recorded as Document No. 2020244905 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas 
(the “Second Amendment”), and  that certain Third Amendment to the Development Agreement 
for the ShadowGlen Subdivision dated effective July 7, 2021 recorded as Document 
No. 2021267279 in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas (the “Third Amendment”.  

 
F. Pursuant to that certain Partial Assignment and Assumption of Development 

Agreement dated August 14, 2020 which was recorded as Document No. 2020155115 in the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, SGLH assigned a portion of its interest in the 
Development Agreement to MERITAGE HOMES OF TEXAS, LLC, an Arizona limited liability 
company (“Meritage”) (the “Meritage Assignment”).  The Development Agreement, as assigned 
and modified by the SGLH Assignment, the ROW Addendum, the Phase 3 Addendum, the 
Meritage Assignment, the First Amendment, the Second Amendment, and the Third Amendment 
is referred to in this Fourth Amendment as the “Agreement”. 
 

G. As provided for in the Third Amendment, if an amendment pertains to less than all 
of the Developer parties and does not modify the obligations in the Agreement as to the remaining 
Developer parties, then the Agreement may be modified or amended by joint action of only (a) the 
City, (b) the MUDs, and (c) the Developer parties subject to the modification or amendment at the 
time of such modification or amendment (as defined in the Third Amendment).  

 
H. Cottonwood, as the sole owner of Parcel W-13A (the “NB 13A Parcel”) and Parcel W-

13B Parcel (“Multifamily 13B Parcel”) (collectively, the “Cottonwood 13 Parcels”) hereby desires 
to modify and amend the Agreement solely with respect to the Cottonwood 13 Parcels, as more 
particularly set forth in this Fourth Amendment. The Cottonwood 13 Parcels are not included 
within Travis County MUD No.2, Wilbarger Creek MUD No.1, or Wilbarger Creek MUD No.2 
(collectively, the “MUDs”). 

 
J. The Cottonwood 13 Parcels are considered a portion of the PUD Property.  
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and 
made a part of this Fourth Amendment to the same extent as if set forth herein in full. 

 
2. Capitalized Terms.  All capitalized terms in this Fourth Amendment shall have 

the same meanings as in the Agreement unless expressly provided otherwise herein. 
 
3. Agreements as to the Cottonwood 13 Parcels.  To honor the intent of the 

Development Agreement, Cottonwood hereby agrees to include no less than 7,000 square feet of 

303

Item 9.



 

 
 3 

space designated for Neighborhood Business on the ground floor of the building(s) constructed on 
the Cottonwood 13 Parcels (“NB Square Footage Requirement”). It is currently intended that the 
neighborhood business use will be located along Lexington within the NB 13A Parcel; provided, 
however until the building(s) are designed and constructed, it is unknown if any of the 
neighborhood business use will carry over to the Multifamily 13B Parcel.  As a result, the Parties 
hereby agree as follows: 

 
 
(a) Cottonwood’s satisfaction of the NB Square Footage Requirement shall satisfy the 

intent of the Development Agreement that the NB-13A Parcel is used for 
Neighborhood Business regardless of the exact location of neighborhood business use 
within the Cottonwood 13 Parcels.  

(b) All development within the Multifamily 13B Parcel shall comply with the “MF-2” 
requirements established in the City of Manor Code of Ordinances, including but not 
limited to, the right to have density of up to 25 units an acre.  

(c) The Cottonwood 13 Parcels shall be deemed one parcel for purposes of calculating 
density of the multifamily use within the Cottonwood 13 Parcels. For example, if 150 
units would be allowed within the NB 13A Parcel and 100 multifamily units would be 
allowed within the Multifamily 13B Parcel, Cottonwood shall be allowed 250 units 
within the Cottonwood 13 Parcels, so long as the NB Square Footage Requirement has 
been satisfied.  
 

4. Ratification of Agreement/Conflict.  All terms and conditions of the Agreement 
are hereby ratified and affirmed, as modified by this Fourth Amendment.  To the extent there is 
any inconsistency between the Agreement and this Fourth Amendment, the provisions of this 
Fourth Amendment shall control.       

 
5. No Waiver.  No Party’s execution of this Fourth Amendment shall (a) constitute a 

waiver of any of its rights and remedies under the Agreement or at law with respect to any other 
Party’s obligations under the Agreement or (b) be construed as a bar to any subsequent 
enforcement of any of its rights or remedies against any other Party. 

 
6. Governing Law.  This Fourth Amendment shall be construed and enforced in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 
 
7. Entire Agreement; Binding Effect.  This Fourth Amendment sets forth the entire 

understanding of the Parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether 
written or oral, with respect to the subject matter hereof.  The Parties hereto agree and understand 
that this Fourth Amendment shall be binding on them and their successors and permitted assigns. 

 
8. Counterparts.  This Fourth Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts, 

each of which will be deemed an original, and all of which will constitute one and the same 
agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Fourth Amendment to be 
effective as of the date first written above. 

 

304

Item 9.



 

 
 4 

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW] 

305

Item 9.



 

 
 5 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO 
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION 
 

 
CITY: 
 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas home-rule 
municipal corporation 

 
 
      By:        
       Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor 

    
Attest: 
 
 
By:        

Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By:       

Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of __________________, 
2023, by Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor of THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas home-rule 
municipal corporation, on behalf of said municipal corporation. 

  
[ S E A L ]  Notary Public, State of Texas 

306

Item 9.



 

 
 6 

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO 
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE 

SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION 
 
 
      COTTONWOOD: 

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD., a Texas 
limited partnership 

By: Cottonwood General Partner, L.C., a Texas 
limited liability company, its General Partner 

By:       
Name:       
Title:       
      

STATE OF TEXAS   § 
 § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of _________________, 
2023, by     ,      of Cottonwood General 
Partner, L.C., a Texas limited liability company, General Partner of Cottonwood Holdings, Ltd., a 
Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said limited liability company and limited partnership. 

  
[ S E A L ]  Notary Public, State of Texas 

307

Item 9.



ORIENTATIONPROJECT NAME DRAWING

Lexington Ave/Manor 2 Site Plan
DATE PROJECT LOCATION

11/29/23 Manor, TX 0 25 50 100 150 200 250 Feet

SCALE

RETAIL

308

Item 9.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution Finding Public Convenience and Necessity And 
Authorizing The Use of Eminent Domain To Condemn If Necessary a 20,796 Square Foot  Wastewater Easement 
and a 19,514 Square Foot Acre Temporary Construction Easement (both as described in Exhibits ”A, "B," and "C") 
from that 13.502 Acre Tract conveyed by Warranty Deed to Tuan and Nhieu Nguyen and recorded at Document 
Number 2022072304 Of The Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, For The Public Use And Purpose of 
Construction Of A Wastewater Line. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
Since March 2023, the City has been engaged with multiple property owners to acquire easements to construct a 
wastewater line for the Cottonwood Creek West Tributary Wastewater Line project.  The City secured a Possession 
Use Agreement (PUA) from the Nguyen family in July.  Our consultants have made several attempts to contact 
the Nguyen representative since September to finalize the purchase agreement for the easement.  The deadline 
for responding to the City’s final offer has expired without the parties agreeing to the acquisition of the easement 
for the proposed project. Therefore, the next step is for the City Council to authorize the condemnation of the 
land.   
The Resolution must be approved using specific motion language, as stated below, and a roll call vote must be 
taken. 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Paige Saenz, City Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Legal costs related to completing condemnation proceedings, which generally range 

from between $7,500 to $10,000 depending on the issues encountered, and the 
ultimately purchase price for the easement. 

PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Resolution No. 2023 - 40 
LEGAL RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City legal’s recommendation that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-40 as follows:  
 
"I move that the City of Manor authorize the use of the power of eminent domain to acquire both a permanent 
wastewater easement of 20,795 square feet and a temporary construction easement of 19,514 square feet from 
the property owned by Tuan and Nhieu Nguyen and described in Agenda Item (x) for the public use of constructing 
and operating wastewater lines and infrastructure improvements” 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 309

Item 10.



60002 – Manor – Cottonwood West Tributary Project PCN – Parcel 1 (Nguyen) Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-40 
Cottonwood Creek West Tributary Wastewater Line  

Parcel 1 (Nguyen) 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR TEXAS FINDING PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 
NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT DOMAIN 
PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT WASTEWATER LINE EASEMENT OVER A 
20,796 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND AND A 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT OVER A 19,514 
SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND, BOTH PARCELS BEING 
OUT OF AND A PART OF A CALLED 13.502 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND OUT OF THE LEMUEL KIMBRO SURVEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 456, SITUATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 
THE SAME LAND CONVEYED IN A WARRANTY DEED TO 
TUAN NGUYEN AND NGIEU NGUYEN, RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT NO. 2022072304, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.T.C.T.), AND 
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FINDING AND 
DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 
RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW.   
 

 
 WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, the City of Manor, 
Texas (“City”) hereby finds that public convenience and necessity require acquisition of a 
permanent wastewater line easement on, over, across, under and through that certain 20,796 square 
foot parcel of land situated in Travis County, Texas that is described with particularity in Exhibits 
“A” and “C,” both attached and incorporated herein by reference as if fully set out, and referred 
to hereafter as the “Permanent Easement,” for the public purpose and the public use of excavating 
for, placing, laying, constructing, installing, operating, maintaining, replacing, relocating, upgrading, 
removing, and repairing underground wastewater lines, facilities, connections therewith, manholes, 
vents, and all necessary appurtenances thereto (all such uses being referred to hereafter as the 
“Project”) and further for the use of any and all excavated materials from the Permanent Easement 
for the City’s use during the Project; and 
  
 WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety and welfare, the City hereby also  
finds that public convenience and necessity require acquisition of a temporary construction 
easement on, over, across, under and through that certain 19,514 square foot parcel in Travis  
County, Texas that is described with particularity in Exhibits “B” and “C,” both attached and 
incorporated by reference as if fully set out, and referred to hereafter as the “TCE,” for the public 
purpose and the public use of construction access, temporary spoil storage, equipment storage, 
equipment staging, and any other purpose necessary to effectuate construction of the Project; and 

310

Item 10.



60002 – Manor – Cottonwood West Tributary Project PCN – Parcel 1 (Nguyen) Page 2 
 

further for the use of any and all excavated materials from the TCE for the City’s use during the 
Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient that 
agents, representatives, or employees of the City lay out the Project and acquire the necessary 
interests in land for the purpose of construction, reconstruction, operation and maintenance of the 
Project; and the necessary rights of way upon, over, under and across the Permanent Easement and 
TCE for the purposes of construction, reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of public 
wastewater line infrastructure improvements and appurtenances thereto, and for the use of any 
excavated materials from the Permanent Easement and TCE for use in the Project; and  
  
 WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, title 
companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, establishment, and 
acquisition of the Permanent Easement and TCE and for construction of the Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to acquire the Permanent Easement and TCE it will be or has been 
necessary for the City’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the Permanent 
Easement and TCE for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to determine 
adequate compensation for said land, to conduct tests, and to negotiate with the owners thereof for 
the purchase of the land titles and easements; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and approval of 
just compensation for each of the parcels to be acquired for the Project; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS: 
 

1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity requires the acquisition of a permanent wastewater easement over, 
across, under and through that certain 20,796 square foot tract of land situated in 
Travis County, Texas as specifically described by metes and bounds and 
accompanying plat in Exhibits “A” and “C” for the public purpose and the public 
use of excavating for, placing, laying, constructing, installing, operating, maintaining, 
replacing, relocating, upgrading, removing, and repairing underground wastewater 
lines, facilities, connections therewith, manholes, vents, and all necessary 
appurtenances thereto.  

 
2. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 

and necessity requires the acquisition of a temporary construction easement over, 
across, under and through that certain 19,514 square foot tract of land situated in 
Travis County, Texas as specifically described by metes and bounds and 
accompanying plat in Exhibits “B” and “C”  for the public purpose and the public 
use of construction access, temporary spoil storage, equipment storage, equipment 
staging, and any other use necessary to effectuate construction of the Project.  

 

311

Item 10.



60002 – Manor – Cottonwood West Tributary Project PCN – Parcel 1 (Nguyen) Page 3 
 

3. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity further requires the City’s acquisition and use of any and all earthen 
materials that may be excavated from the Permanent Easement and/or the TCE for 
any purposes related to the Project. 

 
4. That the City’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
  a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed from the Permanent 

Easement, TCE, or other properties; 
 
  b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, architects, and 

other persons or companies needed to effect the laying out of the facilities, 
the establishment and acquisition of the required right of way, and the 
construction of the public utility infrastructure improvements and  
appurtenances; 

 
  c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 

establishing the title, to determine adequate compensation for the right of 
way, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase thereof; 
 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and right of way on, over, under and 

across the Permanent Easement and TCE and to execute all documents 
necessary to acquire such rights of way, all subject to express approval of 
the specific, negotiated terms by the City Council;  

 
f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the Permanent 

Easement and TCE for the necessary land interest(s) in same in the event 
the owner(s) fail to accept a bona fide offer to purchase the Permanent 
Easement and TCE; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically effect 

the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 
 
5. That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by the City’s agents, 

representatives, or employees for the establishment of the Project, including the 
negotiation for and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights in the Permanent 
Easement and TCE are hereby authorized, ratified, approved, confirmed, and 
validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

 
 7. The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign this resolution and the City Secretary to 

 attest thereto on behalf of the City of Manor, Texas. 
 
 8. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 
 

312

Item 10.



60002 – Manor – Cottonwood West Tributary Project PCN – Parcel 1 (Nguyen) Page 4 
 

 
 
 RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas this 6th day of 
 
December 2023. 
 
 
 
THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS   ATTEST: 

 
 
 

_____________________________  ______________________________ 
By:  Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor  Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary   
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
 

313

Item 10.



SCOTT F. AMMONS

6550

314

Item 10.



SCOTT F. AMMONS

6550

315

Item 10.



316

Item 10.



SCOTT F. AMMONS

6550

317

Item 10.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Moore, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointments of the City Council Committees.  

• Budget Committee 
• Public Improvement District Committee 
• Park Committee 
• Public Tree Advisory Board 
• Economic Development Committee 
• Capital Improvement Committee 
• Community Collaborative Committee 
• Healthcare Committee 
• Emergency Management Committee 
• Public Safety Committee 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
On December 7, 2022, the City Council discussed the existing Council Committee assignments and took action to 
assign members to 10 committees.  With the approval of the City Council pay structure, it would be appropriate 
for the City Council to re-evaluate the current committees here in 2023 and allow members to seek new 
committee assignments and not wait until December 2024 for reappointments and committee assignments to be 
assigned.  As the city continues to grow and expand our services, the City Council’s initiatives will need to align 
with the priorities and allow the Council Committees to assist with evaluating current policies and procedures to 
ensure the organization is operating as efficiently as possible. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• City Council Committee Roster 
 

LEGAL RECOMMENDATION: 
The city staff recommends that the City Council evaluate and redistribute Council Committee assignments for 
2024 and confirm and/or reappoint chairpersons for each committee. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 
318

Item 11.



MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL  
COMMITTEE’S ROSTER 

 

Committee / 
Board 

Council Members /  
Staff Liaison 

Appointed Reappointed Expires 

Budget 
Committee 

Maria Amezcua, Council Member – Chair 
Deja Hill, Council Member 
 
Staff Liaisons: 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
TBA, Director of Finance 

11/17/2021 
7/6/2022 

12/7/2022 12/2024 

PID Committee Aaron Moreno, Council Member – Chair 
Anne Weir, Council Member 
 
 
Staff Liaison: 
Scott Moore, City Manager 

11/17/2021 
11/18/2020 

12/7/2022 
11/17/2021 

 

12/2024 

TIRZ Board All current Council serves on this Board 
per TIRZ Bylaws  
 
Mayor - Chair 
 
Staff Liaison: 
Scott Moore, City Manager 

11/17/2021  11/17/2023 

Park Committee Sonia Wallace, Council Member - Chair 
Aaron Moreno, Council Member 
 
Staff Liaison: 
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director 
Lance Zeplin, Streets/Parks 
Superintendent 

11/17/2021 12/7/2022 12/2024 

Public Tree 
Advisory Board 

Sonia Wallace Council Member – Chair 
Aaron Moreno, Council Member 
Julie Leonard(P&Z)  
Felix Paiz (P&Z)  
 
Staff Liaison: 
Matthew Woodard, Public Works Director 
Lance Zeplin, Streets/Parks 
Superintendent 

11/17/2021 
 

12/7/2022 12/2024 

Economic 
Development 
Committee 

Mayor Harvey – Chair 
Anne Weir, Council Member 
 
Staff Liaison: 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
Scott Jones, Economic Dev. Director 

7/7/2021 
 
 

11/17/2021 
12/7/2022 

 
 

12/2024 

  

319

Item 11.



MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL  
COMMITTEE’S ROSTER 

 
Capital 
Improvement 
Committee 

Mayor Harvey - Chair 
Maria Amezcua, Council Member 
 
Staff Liaison: 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
 

11/17/2021 12/7/2022 12/2024 

Education 
Committee Name 
Changed to   
Community 
Collaborative 
Committee 

Christopher Harvey, Mayor - Chair 
 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem  
 
Staff Liaison: 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
 

12/16/2020 
 

12/7/2022 
 

12/7/2022 
11/17/2021 

12/2024 

HealthCare 
Committee 

Anne Weir, Council Member – Chair 
Aaron Moreno, Council Member 
 
Staff Liaison: 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
 

11/17/2021 12/7/2022 12/2024 

Emergency 
Management 
Committee 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Harvey 
Maria Amezcua, Council Member 
Aaron Moreno, Council Member 
 
Staff Liaisons:  
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police - Chair 
Scott Moore, City Manager 

11/17/2021 12/7/2022 12/2024 

Public Safety 
Committee  

Mayor Harvey 
Sonia Wallace, Council Member - Chair 
Emily Hill, Mayor Pro Tem  
 
Staff Liaisons: 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Scott Moore, City Manager 
 

11/17/2021 12/7/2022 12/2024 

 

320

Item 11.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution accepting the petition for voluntary annexation of 
0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city 
limits, and providing for open meetings and other related matters.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This approximately 1-acre tract is at the northeast corner of US 290 and FM 973 where a fireworks stand is 
currently located. As part of the Manor Commons Phase 3 Chapter 380 Agreement and Development Agreement, 
the property owner was required to request annexation so their entire property was within the city limits. The 
agreement with the property would permit the fireworks stand to operate until December 31, 2024. The property 
owner has also filed a zoning request for this tract to C-1 Light Commercial which is consistent with the remainder 
of the property. The schedule for this annexation has the public hearing and first reading scheduled for January 
3rd, 2024 but the second reading does not occur until February 7th, 2024. This allows for the zoning case to be 
heard at the January 10th P&Z meeting, then the first reading at City Council on January 17th, so the second reading 
of the annexation and zoning would both be considered on the same agenda on February 7th.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes, Veronica Rivera, Assistant City Attorney 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Resolution No. 2023-41 
• Petition  
• Schedule  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The City staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2023-41 accepting the petition for 
voluntary annexation of 0.98 acres of land, more or less, being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and 
contiguous to the city limits, and providing for open meetings and other related matters and set a public hearing 
for January 3, 2024 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

321

Item 12.



Page 1 of 7 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-41

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ACCEPTING 
THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF 0.98 ACRES OF LAND, 
MORE OR LESS; BEING LOCATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
AND ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS. 

WHEREAS, the owner(s) of certain property located within Travis County, Texas 
have petitioned the City of Manor, Texas (herein the “City”) a Texas home-rule city, for 
annexation of said property, more particularly described herein (the “Subject Property”) into 
the corporate limits of the City; 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits 
of the City, within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City and the owner(s) have made 
application for annexation; 

WHEREAS, after review and consideration of such requests and petition for 
annexation from the owner(s) of the Subject Property, the City Council of the City of Manor, 
Texas (the “City Council”) finds that the Subject Property may be annexed pursuant to 
§43.0671 of the Texas Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, pursuant to §43.0672, Texas Local Government Code, the City and the 
undersigned have negotiated and entered into a written agreement for the provision of services 
to the Subject Property, said agreement being attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and is 
incorporated herein for all purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the petitioner has agreed and consented to the annexation of the Subject 
Property by the City and further agreed to be bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal 
action now in force and effect within the corporate limits of the City and all those which may 
be hereafter adopted; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

SECTION ONE:  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of 
fact.  

SECTION TWO:  The petition for annexation of the following described Subject 
Property, including abutting streets, roadways, and rights of way, not previously annexed into 
the City and the draft agreement for the provision of services shown in Exhibit “B”, are hereby 
accepted: 

Being 0.98 acres of  land, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, 

322

Item 12.



Page 2 of 7 

Abstract No. 315 in Travis County, Texas, being all of that certain (0.98 acre) tract of land as 
conveyed to Terrell Timerman by Quitclaim Deed recorded in Volume 7335, Page 448 of the 
Deed Records of Travis County, Texas; said 0.98 acre tract being more particularly described 
in Exhibit “A.” 
 
 A public hearing is set for the date of January 3, 2024. Notice of such hearing shall be 
published and posted in accordance with §43.0673, Texas Local Government Code, and the 
hearing shall be open to the public to accept public comment on the annexation request. In the 
event of a conflict between the Subject Property description contained herein, Exhibit “A” 
shall control. 
  
 SECTION THREE: Should any section or part of this Resolution be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness 
of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or 
portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in 
full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are declared severable.  
 
 SECTION FOUR:  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that the public notice 
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings 
Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the _____ day of _________________, 2023.  
 
 
ATTEST:       CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS: 
  
 
 
 
             
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary   Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor  
 

323

Item 12.



Page 3 of 7 

Exhibit “A” 
Subject Property Description 

+/- 0.98 Acres 
  

324

Item 12.



Page 4 of 7 

 
  

325

Item 12.



Page 5 of 7 

  

326

Item 12.



Page 6 of 7 327

Item 12.



Page 7 of 7 

Exhibit “B” 
Agreement Regarding Post-Annexation Provision of Services 

For Property to be Annexed into the City of Manor 
 
 

 
 
 

328

Item 12.



AGREEMENT REGARDING POST-ANNEXATION PROVISION OF SERVICES 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 

 
 This Agreement Regarding Post-Annexation Provision of Services for Property to be 
Annexed into the City of Manor (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of Manor, 
Texas, a municipal corporation (“City”), and __________________________, (“Landowner”), both 
of which may be referred to herein singularly as “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.” 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, upon the request of the Landowner, the City intends to institute annexation 
proceedings for an area of land described more fully hereinafter and attached hereto (the “Subject 
Property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 43.0672, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires the Parties to enter into a written 
agreement identifying a list of public services to be provided to the Subject Property and a schedule 
for the provision of those services that are not otherwise provided on the effective date of the 
annexation;  
 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement is being entered into by and between the Parties to comply with 
Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 43, Sub-Chapter C-3, Section 43.0672, prior to the City’s 
consideration of an ordinance annexing the Subject Property, it being understood, acknowledged and 
agreed by the Parties that annexation of the Subject Property is a condition precedent to this 
Agreement becoming effective; 
 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement shall be deemed effective on the effective date of an ordinance 
approved by the City annexing the Subject Property (the “Effective Date”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Subject Property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 
exempt from the requirements thereof; 
 
 WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 
Subject Property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently 
within the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the 
same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and the Landowner agree each will benefit from the City’s 
development restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by 
the City which are good and valuable consideration for the Landowner to request annexation and for 
the Parties to enter into this Agreement for the City to provide the listed services upon annexation and 
in accordance with this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by the City Charter and Chapter 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the Subject Property into 
the City;  
 

329

Item 12.



2 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained 
herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:  
 
Section 1. Property Description. The legal description of the Subject Property is as set forth in the 
Annexation Ordinance and exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Agreement 
is attached and as described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein. 
 
Section 2.  Services. The following services and schedule represent the provision of services agreed 
to between the Landowner of the Subject Property and the City establishing a program under which 
the City will provide municipal services to the Subject Property, as required by section 43.0672 of the 
Texas Local Government Code. The services detailed herein will be provided at a level consistent 
with service levels provided to other similarly situated areas within the City.  
 
The following services will be provided for the Subject Property on the Effective Date of annexation: 
 
(a) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the Landowner and this 
Agreement, the following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the 
annexation: 
 
 (1) Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. Upon annexation, police protection will be 
provided to the Subject Property at a level consistent with the service to other areas of the City 
with similar population density and characteristics. The City’s police services include 
neighborhood patrols, criminal investigations, crime prevention, community services and 
school programs. 

 
 (2) Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 
limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

 
 (3) Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. The City 

provides residential solid waste collection services within the City limits for a fee under a 
contract between the City and private refuse collection operator. The residential solid waste 
collection services include garbage collection, recycling, bulky item collection and yard waste 
collection. Commercial solid waste collection services are also available. This service will be 
provided for a fee to any person within the Subject Property requesting the service after the 
Effective Date of annexation, provided that a privately owned solid waste management 
service provider is unavailable. If the Subject Property is already receiving service, the City 

330

Item 12.



3 
 

may not prohibit solid waste collection by the privately owned solid waste management 
service provider, nor may the City offer solid waste collection services for a period of two (2) 
years following the Effective Date of the annexation unless a privately owned solid waste 
management service provider is or becomes unavailable, as established by Texas Local 
Government Code section 43.0661.  If a landowner uses the services of a privately owned 
solid waste management service provider or services are available from a privately owned 
solid waste management service provider during the two (2) years following annexation, the 
City will not provide solid waste collection services to that landowner. 

 
 (4) Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities, or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 (5) Maintenance of City-owned parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 (6) Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. Municipal Court and 
General Administration services will also be available to property owners and residents in the 
Subject Property on the same basis those facilities are available to current City property 
owners and residents. 

 
 (7) Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 (8) Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be extended to 

include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be grandfathered; and shall 
be temporarily zoned “Agricultural District “A”” with the intent to rezone the Subject 
Property upon request of the Landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and 
the City Council will consider rezoning the Subject Property at future times in response to 
requests submitted by the Landowner(s) or authorized city staff.  The City will impose and 
enforce its adopted ordinances, including but not limited to, zoning, subdivision development, 
site development and building code regulations within the Subject Property upon the Effective 
Date of the annexation. Enforcement will be in accordance with City ordinances. 
Development plans and plats for projects within the Subject Property will be reviewed for 
compliance with City standards. 

 
(b) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the Subject Property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the Subject Property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided herein:  
 
 (1) Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
  (A) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of 

Texas. 

331

Item 12.



4 
 

 
  (B) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

water service, water service will be provided to the Subject Property, or applicable portions 
thereof, by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for 
the Subject Property, or portions thereof as applicable, or absent a water CCN, by the utility 
in whose jurisdiction the Subject Property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the 
Subject Property’s Landowner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the Subject 
Property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the Subject 
Property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility 
department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly 
situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies 
of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the 
City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line 
extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with 
other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time 
a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a water well that is in use on the Effective Date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the Subject Property’s Landowner requests and is able to connect to the 
City’s water utility system. 

 
 (2) Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
  (A) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
  (B) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the Subject Property, or applicable 
portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the Subject Property, or portions 
thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the 
Subject Property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the 
ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension 
of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the Subject 
Property’s Landowner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the Subject 
Property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the 
Subject Property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the 
City utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 
and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 
line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 
with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 

332

Item 12.



5 
 

use of a septic system that is in use on the Effective Date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the Subject Property’s Landowner requests and is able to connect to the 
City’s wastewater utility system. 

 
 (3) Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(A) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the Subject 
Property and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  
The maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
   (i) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, 

measures necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
   (ii) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(B) The City will maintain existing public streets within the Subject Property, 
and following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by City 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 
control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 
streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the Subject Property, as 
follows: 

 
(i) As provided in (3)(A)(i)&(ii) above; 

 
   (ii) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage 

facilities, construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the 
need therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
   (iii) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street 

markings and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by 
appropriate study and traffic standards; and 

 
   (iv) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(C)   The outer boundaries of the Subject Property abut existing roadways.  The 
Landowner agrees that no improvements are required by the City on such roadways to 
service the Subject Property.    

 
(c) Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the Effective Date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the Subject Property 
or redevelopment, the Landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a 
developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 
redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the Subject 
Property the same as similarly situated properties. When deemed necessary, capital improvement 

333

Item 12.



6 
 

acquisition or construction will occur in accordance with applicable ordinances and regulations and 
the adopted capital improvement plans of the City, as applicable and amended, which are incorporated 
herein by reference. 
 
Section 3. Term.  The term of this Agreement is ten (10) years from the Effective Date. 
 
Section 4. Vested Rights Claims.  This Agreement is not a permit for the purposes of Chapter 245, 
Texas Local Government Code.   
 
Section 5.  Authorization.  All parties and officers signing this Agreement warrant to be duly 
authorized to execute this Agreement. 
 
Section 6. Binding Effect/Authority. This Agreement binds and inures to the benefit of the Parties 
and their respective heirs, successors, and permitted assigns. Each Party further warrants that each 
signatory to this Agreement is legally authorized to bind the respective individual or entity for the 
purposes established herein. 
 
Section 7. Legal Construction. If any provision in this Agreement is for any reason found to be 
unenforceable, to the extent the unenforceability does not destroy the basis of the bargain among the 
Parties, the unenforceability will not affect any other provision hereof, and this Agreement will be 
construed as if the unenforceable provision had never been a part of the Agreement. Whenever context 
requires, the singular will include the plural and neuter include the masculine or feminine gender, and 
vice versa. Headings in this Agreement are for reference only and are not intended to restrict or define 
the text of any section. This Agreement will not be construed more or less favorably between the 
Parties by reason of authorship or origin of language. 
 
Section 8. Choice of Law. This Agreement will be construed under and in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Texas. Venue for any dispute shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 
 
Section 9.  Governmental Immunity; Defenses.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
waive, modify, or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to either the City or 
Landowner, including governmental immunity, nor to create any legal rights or claims on behalf of 
any third party.  
 
Section 10.  Enforcement; Waiver.  This Agreement may be enforced by Landowner or the City by 
any proceeding at law or in equity.  Failure to do so shall not be deemed a waiver to enforce the 
provisions of this Agreement thereafter.    
 
Section 11.  Effect of Future Laws.  No subsequent change in the law regarding annexation shall 
affect the enforceability of this Agreement.    
 
Section 12. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts with the 
same effect as if all signatory Parties had signed the same document. All counterparts will be 
construed together and will constitute one and the same instrument. 
 

334

Item 12.



7 
 

Section 13.  Effective Date.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect as of the date of approval 
of this Agreement by the City Council, from and after its execution by the Parties.   

 
 
Section 14. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the Parties 
relating to the rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed and cannot be varied except 
by written agreement of the Parties. Any oral representation or modification concerning this 
instrument shall be of no force and effect except for any subsequent modification in writing, signed 
by the Party to be charged. 
 

[signature pages follow] 

  

335

Item 12.



8 
 

EXECUTED and AGREED to by the Parties this the ___ day of ___________, 20____. 
 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
 
______________________________   ________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary   Dr. Christopher Harvey, Mayor 

  
  

336

Item 12.



9 
 

 
LANDOWNER(S):  

_________________________________________ 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name (print): _____________________________ 

Title: ____________________________________ 

Date: __________________ 

 

LANDOWNER(S):  

_________________________________________ 

By: ______________________________________ 

Name (print): _____________________________ 

Title: ____________________________________ 

Date: __________________ 

  

337

Item 12.



10 
 

Exhibit A 

Subject Property Description 

 

338

Item 12.



339

Item 12.



340

Item 12.



341

Item 12.



342

Item 12.



343

Item 12.



344

Item 12.



345

Item 12.



346

Item 12.



347

Item 12.



348

Item 12.



349

Item 12.



350

Item 12.



351

Item 12.



352

Item 12.



353

Item 12.



354

Item 12.



SCHEDULE FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION  
Timmermann +/- 0.98 Acre Tract 

DATE ACTION/EVENT LEGAL AUTHORITY 
December 6, 2023 
 
 

COUNCIL CONSIDERS ACCEPTANCE OF 
ANNEXATION PETITION REQUEST FROM 
LANDOWNER(S) AND INITIATION OF 
ANNEXATION - and sets a PUBLIC HEARING for 
January 3, 2024 

Loc. Gov’t Code, §§ 43.067 & 43.0671;  

December 22, 2023** 
Publish notice of 
Public Hearing (Notify 
paper by 5pm Monday 
December 18th) and 
send school district 
notice and public entity 
notice(s)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

NEWSPAPER NOTICE RE: FIRST PUBLIC 
HEARING; (If applicable, certified Notice to Railroad). 
POST NOTICE OF HEARING ON CITY’S WEBSITE 
AND MAINTAIN UNTIL HEARINGS COMPLETE 
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NOTICE (notify each school 
district of possible impact w/in the period prescribed for 
publishing the notice of the Public Hearing.)  
 
PUBLIC ENTITY NOTICES (notify each public entity -
includes a county, fire protection service provider, 
including a volunteer fire department, emergency medical 
services provider, including a volunteer emergency 
medical services provider, or special district - of possible 
impact w/in the period prescribed for publishing the notice 
of the Public Hearing.) 

Not less than 10 days nor more than 20 days 
before public hearing.  Loc. Gov’t Code, 
§43.0673 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Loc. Gov’t Code §§43.905 & 43.9051; send 
notice to school district and to each public 
entity not less than 10 days nor more than 20 
days before the Public Hearing. 
 

January 3, 2024* PUBLIC HEARING – REGULAR MEETING The governing body must provide persons 
interested in the annexation the opportunity to 
be heard. Loc. Gov’t Code, §43.0673  

January 3, 2024* FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 
REGULAR MEETING 

Loc. Gov’t Code, §43.0673 

February 7, 2024; 
Or at a special called 
meeting after the 1st 
First Reading (City 
Charter, Section 4.06 
(d)) 

SECOND-FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE  
REGULAR MEETING 

Second reading of annexation Ordinance – 
City Charter, Section 4.06(c) 

Within 30 days of 
Second Reading  

CITY SENDS COPY OF MAP showing boundary 
changes to County Voter Registrar in a format that is 
compatible with mapping format used by registrar 

Elec. Code §42.0615 

Within 60 days of 
Second Reading 

CITY PROVIDES CERTIFIED COPY OF 
ORDINANCE AND MAPS TO:  
 

1. County Clerk 
2. County Appraisal District 
3. County Tax Assessor Collector 
4. 911 Addressing 
5. Sheriff’s Office 
6. City Department Heads 
7. State Comptroller 
8. Franchise Holders     
9. ESD, if annexed area located in district and city 

intends to remove the area from the district and 
be the sole provider of emergency services; See 
Health and Safety Code, Section 775.022 

 

   
*Dates in BOLD are MANDATORY dates to follow this schedule.  Please advise if deviation. 
**Newspaper notice to paper by 5p.m. Monday for publication on Friday of same week. 
 

355

Item 12.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 13 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Acknowledge the resignation of Planning and Zoning Commissioner LaKesha Small, Place No. 7, and declare a 
vacancy. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Commissioner Small has provided a resignation letter that will be effective after the December 13th P&Z meeting. 
She currently fills one of two ETJ positions on the Planning and Zoning Commission. At the December 20th City 
Council meeting, there will be agenda items to conduct interviews to fill her vacant seat and to appoint an ETJ 
resident should the City Council choose to do so. Also at the Dec. 20th meeting, the City Council will consider 
appointments for the expired terms of places 2, 4, and 6. Those places are held by in-city residents. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• LaKesha Small – Resignation Letter 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The City staff recommends that the City Council acknowledge the resignation of Planning and Zoning 
Commissioner LaKesha Small and declare a vacancy for Place No. 7 effective December 14, 2023.  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

356

Item 13.



357

Item 13.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 14 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: December 6, 2023 
PREPARED BY: Tracey Vasquez, Director 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to close City Offices at noon on Friday, December 15, 2023. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The annual City Employee Holiday Luncheon will be held at Richland Community Hall, located on Cameron Rd. 
on December 15th.  This request has been considered for the past several years and is being requested here in 
2023.  As the city continues to build an inclusive workforce, creating an opportunity for the employees to be 
recognized amongst their peers on an annual basis.  This increases employee morale and helps the city retain 
and attract new employees to our organization. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   No 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  No 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The City staff recommends that the City Council approve to closing of City Offices at noon on Friday, December 
15, 2023. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

358

Item 14.


	Top
	Item 1.	Public Hearing: Shadowglen Planned Unit Development (PUD) Intersections Lexington Street and US Hwy 290
	a. Summary Form
	b. PUD Ordinance Amendment
	c. Exhibit New PUD
	d. Shadowglen PUD aerial Image
	e. 126 Cottonwood PUD
	f. 2005_01_26_PZ_Agenda_Docs
	g. P&Z_CC_2005_Minutes
	h. Shadowglen PUD Public Notice first
	i. Shadowglen PUD Public Notice Second
	j. Shadowglen PUD mailing labels
	k. Draft Fourth Amendment to Development Agreement
	l. Manor-Diagram-Detailed

	Item 2.	Minutes: November 15, 2023 Regular Council Meeting; November 20 - 29, 2023 Special Sessions
	a. Summary Form
	b. 2023 11 15 CC Draft Minutes
	c. 2023 11 20 CSS Draft Minutes - Canvass
	d. 2023 11 29 CSS Draft Minutes

	Item 3.	Purchase Agreement Zalaram LLC for Wastewater Easement, Parcel No. 3
	a. Summary Form
	b. Purchase Agreement Parcel 3 Zalaram LLC

	Item 4.	Purchase Agreement Maddtex Drive LP for Wastewater Easement, Parcel No. 4
	a. Summary Form
	b. Purchase Agreement Parcel 4 Maddtex Drive LP

	Item 5.	Purchase Agreement Maddtex Drive LP for Wastewater Easement, Parcel No. 5
	a. Summary Form
	b. Purchase Agreement Parcel 5, Maddtex Drive LP

	Item 6.	Purchase Agreement Easy Jet Drive LP for Wastewater Easement , Parcel No. 6
	a. Summary Form
	b. Purchase Agreement Parcel # 6 Easy Jet Drive LP

	Item 7.	Ordinance No. 728 Juvenile Curfew
	a. Summary Form
	b. Ordinance No. 728

	Item 8.	GBA Statement of Work No. 27 - Service Line Inventory for TCEQ
	a. Summary Form
	b. SOW No. 27 GBA Manor Lead Service Line Inventory

	Item 9.	First Reading Shadowglen PUD Ordinance Intersections Lexington Street and US Hwy 290
	a. Summary Form
	b. PUD Ordinance Amendment
	c. Exhibit New PUD
	d. Shadowglen PUD aerial Image
	e. 126 Cottonwood PUD
	f. 2005_01_26_PZ_Agenda_Docs
	g. P&Z_CC_2005_Minutes
	h. Shadowglen PUD Public Notice first
	i. Shadowglen PUD Public Notice Second
	j. Shadowglen PUD mailing labels
	k. Draft Fourth Amendment to Development Agreement
	l. Manor-Diagram-Detailed

	Item 10.	Resolution No. 2023-40 PCN Nguyen Condemnation - Cottonwood Creek Tributary WW Project
	a. Summary Form
	b. Resolution No. 2023- 40 PCN-ED Res Nguyen - Parcel 1

	Item 11.	City Council Committees
	a. Summary Form
	b. CC Committees Roster 2023

	Item 12.	Resolution No. 2023-41 - Timmermann Annexation
	a. Summary Form
	b. Resolution No. 2023-41 - Timmermann_One_Acre_Tract_Annexation_Petition
	c. Timmermann 973_290 Annexation Petition
	d. Timmermann_One_Acre_Tract_Annexation_Schedule_v3

	Item 13.	P&Z Commissioner LaKesha Small Resignation
	a. Summary Form
	b. Lakesha Small Resignation Letter

	Item 14.	Christmas Holiday - City offices closed December 2023
	a. Summary Form

	Bottom

